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USING THE GAZETTE

The New Zealand Gazette, the official newspaper of the
Government of New Zealand, is published weekly on
Thursday. Publishing time is 4.00 p.m.

Closing time for lodgement of notices under the
Companies, Partnership, Insolvency and Land Transfer
Acts is 12.00 midday on Monday (except where that day
is a public holiday, in which case the deadline will be
12.00 midday on the last working day of the preceding
week).

All other notices must be lodged at the New Zealand
Gazette office by 12.00 midday, Tuesday, in the week of
publication.

Notices are accepted for publication in the next available
issue, unless otherwise specified.

Notices may be submitted by email, facsimile or post. Dates
and proper names should be shown clearly.

A covering instruction setting out requirements should
accompany all notices, but the New Zealand Gazette
reserves the right to apply its in-house style.

Notices for publication and related correspondence should
be addressed to:

New Zealand Gazette

Department of Internal Affairs

P.O. Box 805

Wellington

Telephone: (04) 470 2930 / (04) 470 2931

Facsimile: (04) 470 2932

Email: gazette@parliament.govt.nz
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Cancelled Notices

Notices cancelled after being accepted for publication will
be subject to a charge of $55.00 to cover setting up and
deleting costs. The deadline for cancelling notices is
12.00 midday on Wednesdays.

Advertising Rates

The following rate applies for the insertion of all notices in
the New Zealand Gazette: 40c per word/number.

Customers will be invoiced in accordance with standard
commercial practices.

Advertising rates are not negotiable.

All rates shown are inclusive of G.S.T.

Other editions of the New Zealand Gazette

Customs Edition — Published weekly on Tuesday.

Special Editions, Professional & Trade Lists and
Supplements — Published as and when required.
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Availability
All editions are available on subscription from the
New Zealand Gazette Office, Department of Internal Affairs,
P.O. Box 805, Wellington (telephone: (04) 470 2930), or
over the counter at the following locations:

Bennetts Bookshops Limited

Bennetts Government Bookshop,
Lambton Quay, Wellington.

Bennetts Government Bookshop, Commerce House,
360 Queen Street, Auckland.

Whitcoulls, Centreplace Mall, Bryce Street, Hamilton.
Whitcoulls/Bennetts on Broadway, 38-42 Broadway
Avenue, Palmerston North.
Bennetts University Bookcentre, Massey University,
Palmerston North.
Whitcoulls, 111 Cashel Street, Christchurch.
Whitcoulls, 143 George Street, Dunedin.
New Zealand Gazette editions and a search-by-notice
facility are also available on the web site:
www.gazette.govt.nz

Bowen House,

Bankruptcy Notices

In Bankruptey

The following persons were adjudicated bankrupt on the
dates and times below:

24 June 2004

Karaitiana, Shannon Lee, unemployed, of 35 Cambridge
Terrace, Masterton, at 9.30 a.m.

25 June 2004

Carey, Teresa Jane (also known as Parker, Teresa Jane),
of 3 Cookson Lane, Kaiapoi, at 12.05 p.m.

Chandler, Lynda Anne, beneficiary, of 52 Bromley Road,
Linwood, Christchurch, at 9.25 a.m.

Forrest, Robin Buchanan, electrician, and Forrest, Kellie
Maree, housewife, both of 52 Ward Street, Kawerau, at
12.25 p.m.

Marsters, Pamela Karen, ward assistant, of 1 Granton
Place, Tokoroa, at 10.00 a.m.

Ottaway, Alan Stephen, beneficiary, of Apartment 232,
320 Mansfield Street, Newtown, Wellington, at 2.55 p.m.
Sadlier, Jamie Dion, salesperson, of 1/130 Herewaka
Street, Thames, at 3.20 p.m.

Smith, Robert Neilsen, beneficiary, and Smith, Rayleen
Patricia, cleaner, both of 30A Weka Street, Frankton,
Hamilton, at 12.35 p.m.

28 June 2004

Bennett, Judith Ann, unemployed, of 4 Simon Place,
Nawton South, Hamilton, at 2.43 p.m.

Brace, Melanie Jane, mother, of 22 Rogers Avenue,
Eastern Beach, Auckland, at 3.31 p.m.

Brass, Myra Pauline, beneficiary, of 20 Kauri Crescent,
Murupara, at 9.00 a.m.

Daniels, James Kira, company director, at 9.36 a.m.

Fleet, Barry John, food processor, of 31 French Street,
Marton, at 10.20 a.m.

Hick, Amanda Jane, of 79 Shiel Street, Reefton, at
2.55 p.m.

Holz, Gary Russell, meat worker, of 749 Woodslea Downs
Road, R.D. 1, Wyndham, at 12.55 p.m.

Horne, Andrew Patrick, of 79 Shiel Street, Reefton, at
2.55 p.m.

James, Lynley Marion, retailer, of 1003 Coatesville-
Riverhead Highway, Riverhead, Auckland, at 12.56 p.m.
Malaquin, Scott Robin, driver, of Flat 4, 27 Buffon Street,
Waltham, Christchurch, at 2.25 p.m.

McCarthy, Samuel Laurence, plasterer, of 2/160 Onewa
Road, Birkenhead, Auckland, at 2.15 p.m.

Millane, Martin Patrick, storeman, and Millane, Dulcie
Te Papu, housewife, both of 48 Thackeray Place, Waltham,
Christchurch, at 11.15 a.m.

Neville, Robert John, beneficiary, of Flat 3, 75 Huxley
Street, Sydenham, Christchurch, at 9.50 a.m.

Stufkens, Marcus John Lee, builder, of 57 Sturrocks Road,
Casebrook, Christchurch, at 9.38 a.m.

Toh, Boon Keat, cleaner, of 4/16 Porter Avenue, Te Atatu
South, Auckland, at 3.05 p.m.

Toko, Bryce, beneficiary, of 20 Kauri Crescent, Murupara,
at 9.00 a.m.

White, David John, mechanic, of 6 Goldie Street,
Pukehangi, Rotorua, at 11.00 a.m.

29 June 2004

Bruntlett, Wayne Thomas, farmhand, of 108 Papaitinga
Lake Road, R.D. 20, Levin, at 1.27 p.m.

Ede, John Henry, property developer, of 1/1 Ambrico
Place, New Lynn, Auckland, at 5.10 p.m.

Gardner, Charles Henry, beneficiary, of 99A Pohutukawa
Drive, Owhata, Rotorua, at 12.00 midday.

Matijevich, Milan Kuzma, accountant, of 162 Boord
Crescent, Kumeu, Auckland, at 10.22 a.m.

McCarthy, Kylie Jayne, beauty technician, of 100 Quebec
Street, Kingston, Wellington, at 10.50 a.m.

Smith, Jeffrey Shane, company director, of 808 Great King
Street, Dunedin, at 10.07 a.m.

Spall, Nicola Anne, unemployed, of Albert Road, R.D. 4,
Palmerston North, at 2.40 p.m.

Young, Allan John, beneficiary, of 28 Argyle Street,
Wanganui, at 1.26 p.m.
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30 June 2004
Adams, Jason Ross, unemployed, at 2.15 p.m.

Bovey, Karin Alice (also known as Eaves, Karin Alice),
beneficiary, of 17 Crown Road, Paerata, Pukekohe, Auckland,
at 10.48 a.m.

Dixon, Dianne Irene, caregiver, of 19 Amante Crescent,
Mairangi Bay, North Shore, Auckland, at 11.06 a.m.

McHugh, Walter Henry, beneficiary, of 22 Library Lane,
Albany, Auckland, at 11.18 a.m.

Morrison, Glen Kelvin, labourer, of 157 Kennedy Road,
R.D. 4, Invercargill, at 4.00 p.m.

Zambucka, Corey Dean, plumber, of 199A High Street,
Blenheim, at 2.50 p.m.

1 July 2004

Joseph, John Norman, retired, of 65 Victory Crescent,
Tawa, Wellington, at 12.40 p.m.

Lovell, Tracie Maree, of 606 No 2 Road, Te Puke, at
11.50 a.m.

Morel, Lagi, mother, of 102 Kemp Road, Massey, Auckland,
at 11.07 a.m.

Paine, Antony John, unemployed, of 30 Maui Grove,
Newmarket, Auckland, at 2.40 p.m.

Slight, Diane Kay, beneficiary, of 56 Whiteleigh Avenue,
Addington, Christchurch, at 9.50 a.m.

Sua, Cynthia Jennifer, customer service representative,
of 30 Dewhurst Place, Mangere, Auckland, at 11.51 a.m.

Te Nahu, Katarina Te Ngaehe, widow, of 46A Mahia
Avenue, Wairoa, at 9.00 a.m.

2 July 2004

Ropiha-Zambucka, Erana Marree, administrator, of 125B
Howick Road, Blenheim, at 9.15 a.m.

OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE.

Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 4714,
Christchurch.  Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web  site:
www.insolvency.govt.nz

ba4399
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In Bankruptcy

In the High Court of New Zealand, Auckland Registry
B. No.: 1545/96

Take notice that the official assignee at Auckland has filed
the statement of accounts and statement of financial position
of the bankrupt estate of Holdgate, Andrew Nicholas in the
High Court at Auckland, pursuant to section 132 (3) of
the Insolvency Act 1967, and take notice that the official
assignee will apply to the High Court at Auckland at
10.00 am. on the 14th day of July 2004, for an order
releasing him from the administration of the bankrupt
estate of Holdgate, Andrew Nicholas pursuant to section
133 (1) of the Insolvency Act 1967.

JENNIFER HORGAN, for Official Assignee.

Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 92-513,
Wellesley Street, Auckland.

ba4371

In Bankruptcy

Notice of Last Day for Filing of Proofs of Debt

Cains, Denis Noel, date of adjudication the 20th day of
November 2003, is applying for an annulment.

He was associated with the following companies and may
have personal guarantees for those company debts:

Chiba Investments Limited (in liquidation) (formerly
Capital Language Academy Limited).

Japanz Guide and Interpreter Services Limited.
Capital IT Limited.
Capital Accommodation Services Limited.
Au Pair Link New Zealand Limited.
Oceania Koryu Centre Auckland Limited.
Japanz Guidance Limited.
Last Day for Receiving Claims: 30 July 2004.
For Inquiries Contact: Marcus McMillan. Telephone:
(04) 495 1266.
To register a claim or obtain more information please visit
our web site at www.insolvency.govt.nz
OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE.

Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 4714,
Christchurch. Telephone: 0508 467 658.

ba4370

Company Notices

APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF LIQUIDATORS

182 McLeod Limited, Tuscan Three Limited,
Interlink Commercial Interiors (Auckland)
Limited, Dimension Finance Limited, Ede
Investments Limited and Ede Bloodstock
Limited (all in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Gilbert Dale Chapman and Grant Bruce Reynolds,
insolvency practitioners of Auckland, were appointed
liquidators of the companies on the 24th day of June 2004
at the times specified, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993:

e 182 McLeod Limited at 10.30 a.m.

o Tuscan Three Limited at 10.35 a.m.

o Interlink Commercial Interiors (Auckland) Limited
at 10.40 a.m.

e Dimension Finance Limited at 10.45 a.m.

e Ede Investments Limited at 10.50 a.m.

e Ede Bloodstock Limited at 11.00 a.m.

Any creditor claiming a security interest in respect of any

assets owned by the companies should contact the

liquidators as soon as possible.

Dated this 25th day of June 2004.

G. D. CHAPMAN and G. B. REYNOLDS, Liquidators.

Address for Service: Reynolds & Associates Limited,

Insolvency Practitioners, P.O. Box 259-059, Burswood, East

Tamaki, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 577 0164. Facsimile:

(09) 576 5503.

al4317
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The Companies Act 1993

Stoddard Properties Limited and Solama Limited
(both in liquidation)

Registered Office: Level Three, 22 Amersham Way,
Manukau.

JWS & A Verry Limited and Eastern Auto One Limited
(both in liquidation)
Registered Office: Resco Building, Albert Street, Whitianga.

Wholesale Spas Limited (in liquidation)

Registered Olffice: First Floor, 126 Eleventh Avenue,
Tauranga.

The above-named solvent companies were placed into
liquidation on the basis the reasons for which the companies
were incorporated having now passed. Each company has
ceased trading and has no assets and liabilities of significance.
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Robert John Willis, chartered accountant, was appointed
liquidator of the above-named companies on the 25th day of
June 2004, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a).

Notice of Intention to Remove

Application to remove the above-named companies will be
made to the Registrar, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e), on the
grounds that the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a)
will be sent to the Registrar after 22 working days from the
date of this notice. Objections to remove, under section 321,
must be delivered to the Registrar within that period.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidator fixes the 25th day of July
2004, as the day on or before which the creditors of each
company are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have, under section 312, or to be
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before
the claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting
to the distribution.

Dated this 25th day of June 2004.

ROBERT JOHN WILLIS, Liquidator of Each Company.

The Address and Telephone Number to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by
a Creditor or Member: CST Nexia Limited, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 76-261, Manukau City. Telephone:
(09) 262 2595.

al4319
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Turkish Café Limited and Samim Turkish Bar
& Grill Limited (both in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that, subsequent to resolutions as to
solvency and in accordance with section 241 (2) (a) of the
Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the above-named
companies on the 27th day of May 2004 at 4.00 p.m. and
4.05 p.m. respectively, appointed Graeme George McDonald
and Peri Micaela Finnigan, chartered accountants of
Auckland, jointly and severally as liquidators of the
above-named companies.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Their Debts or Claims

The undersigned does hereby fix the 30th day of July 2004,
as the day on or before which the creditors of the companies
are to prove their debts or claims and to establish any title
they may have to priority, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

GRAEME G. MCDONALD, Liquidator.
Date of Liquidation: 27 May 2004.

Address for Service: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092,
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508.

Inquiries to: Tracey Darvill.

Note: These are solvent liquidations. The business assets of
Turkish Café Limited (in liquidation) were sold on the 3rd
day of May 2004. The business assets of Samim Turkish Bar
& Grill Limited (in liquidation) were sold on the 1st day of
April 2004.

al4352

Lansdowne Village Limited and Aged Care
Consultants Limited (both in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

In the matter of section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies
Act 1993, and in the matter of Lansdowne Village
Limited and Aged Care Consultants Limited (both
in liquidation):

Notice is hereby given that on the 25th day of June 2004 at

3.00 p.m., Iain Bruce Shephard and Christine Margaret

Dunphy were appointed jointly and severally as liquidators

of the above-named companies pursuant to a special

resolution entered into each company’s minute book.

The liquidations commenced on the 25th day of June 2004.
Dated at Paraparaumu this 29th day of June 2004.

I. B. SHEPHARD, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy, Insolvency
Practitioners, P.O. Box 1505, Paraparaumu Beach.
Telephone: (04) 297 0546. Facsimile: (04) 297 3168.

For Inquiries Contact: Jessica Redican.
al4344

Drummond Developments Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Sections 3, 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 25th day of June 2004, it was resolved by special
resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993, that Drummond Developments
Limited be liquidated and that Bruce Reginald Patterson, of
Duncan Cotterill, Lawyers, be appointed liquidator for that
purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 25th day of June 2004.
Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

Dated this 25th day of June 2004.
BRUCE REGINALD PATTERSON, Liquidator.

Address  for Service: P.O. Box 5326, Wellesley
Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 309 1948. Facsimile:
(09) 309 8275

al4343

Caribbean Investments Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is given that on the 25th day of June 2004 at 3.00 p.m.,
a special resolution was passed by the shareholders stating
that the company be wound up voluntarily and Jeffrey Philip
Meltzer and Karen Betty Mason be appointed as liquidators.
A solvency certificate has been filed in accordance with
section 243 (9) of the Companies Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators of Caribbean Investments
Limited (in liquidation) fix the 23rd day of July 2004, as the
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day on or before which the creditors of the company are to
make their claims and to establish any priority their claims
may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or
to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made
before their claims are made or, as the case may be, from
objecting to the distribution.

Dated this 25th day of June 2004.

K. B. MASON, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.
Inquiries to: Karen Mason.

Explanation: The shareholders of Caribbean Investments
Limited (in liquidation) wish to liquidate the above-named

solvent company which is no longer trading.
al4320
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their claims and to establish any priority their claims may
have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before
their claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting
to the distribution.

Dated this 29th day of June 2004.

K. B. MASON, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.
Inquiries to: Rachel Mason.

Explanation: The shareholders of Maiden (NZ) Limited
(in liquidation) wish to liquidate the above-named solvent

company which is no longer trading.
al4324

Dartmoor Forward Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is given that on the 25th day of June 2004 at
10.00 a.m., a special resolution was passed by the
shareholders stating that the company be wound up
voluntarily and Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Karen Betty
Mason be appointed as liquidators.

A solvency certificate has been filed in accordance with
section 243 (9) of the Companies Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators of Dartmoor Forward
Limited (in liquidation) fix the 26th day of July 2004, as the
day on or before which the creditors of the company are to
make their claims and to establish any priority their claims
may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or
to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made
before their claims are made or, as the case may be, from
objecting to the distribution.

Dated this 29th day of June 2004.

K. B. MASON, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.
Inquiries to: Rachel Mason.

Explanation: The shareholders of Dartmoor Forward Limited
(in liquidation) wish to liquidate the above-named solvent
company which is no longer trading.

al4323

Westside Development Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Karen Betty Mason, insolvency
practitioners, were appointed joint and several liquidators
of Westside Development Limited (in liquidation) on the
23rd day of June 2004 at 11.30 a.m., pursuant to section
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators of Westside
Development Limited (in liquidation) fix the 23rd day of
July 2004, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before their claims are made or, as the
case may be, from objecting to any distribution.

Dated this 28th day of June 2004.

K. B. MASON, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.

Inquiries to: Lloyd Hayward.

al4322

Maiden (NZ) Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is given that on the 29th day of June 2004 at
10.00 a.m., a special resolution was passed by the
shareholders stating that the company be wound up
voluntarily and Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Karen Betty
Mason be appointed as liquidators.

A solvency certificate has been filed in accordance with
section 243 (9) of the Companies Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators of Maiden (NZ) Limited
(in liquidation) fix the 29th day of July 2004, as the day on
or before which the creditors of the company are to make

January Investments New Zealand Limited

(in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is given that on the 28th day of June 2004 at
10.00 am., a special resolution was passed by the
shareholders stating that the company be wound up
voluntarily and Arron Leslie Heath and Karen Betty Mason
be appointed as liquidators.

A solvency certificate has been filed in accordance with
section 243 (9) of the Companies Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators of January Investments
New Zealand Limited (in liquidation) fix the 16th day of
July 2004, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before their claims are made or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

Dated this 28th day of June 2004.
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A. L. HEATH, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.
Inquiries to: Arron Heath.

Explanation: The shareholders of January Investments
New Zealand Limited (in liquidation) wish to liquidate the

above-named solvent company which is no longer trading.
al4321
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Parkleigh Holdings Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Karen Betty Mason, insolvency
practitioners, were appointed joint and several liquidators of
Parkleigh Holdings Limited (in liquidation) on the 29th day
of June 2004 at 11.00 a.m., pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators of Parkleigh Holdings
Limited (in liquidation) fix the 29th day of July 2004, as the
day on or before which the creditors of the company are to
make their claims and to establish any priority their claims
may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or
to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made
before their claims are made or, as the case may be, from
objecting to any distribution.

Dated this 29th day of June 2004.

J. P. MELTZER, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.

Inquiries to: Trish McLennan.
al4368
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Shyth Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 122 of the Companies Act 1993

I, Roderick Thomas McKenzie, of McKenzie & Partners
Limited, Chartered Accountants, Palmerston North, hereby
give notice that I have been appointed liquidator of Shyth
Limited (in liquidation) by special resolution of the
shareholders as of the 23rd day of June 2004 at 5.45 p.m.
Dated at Palmerston North this 28th day of June 2004.
RODERICK THOMAS McKENZIE, Liquidator.

Address for Service: McKenzie & Partners Limited, Level
One, 484 Main Street (P.O. Box 12-014), Palmerston North.
Telephone: (06) 354 9639. Facsimile: (06) 356 2028.

Note: This company is solvent and is being wound up as

part of a restructuring of the shareholders’ affairs.
al4340

Rotorua Cold Storage Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 29th day of June 2004, it was resolved by special
resolution, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies
Act 1993, that Rotorua Cold Storage Limited be liquidated
and that Roderick Thomas McKenzie, of McKenzie
& Partners Limited, Chartered Accountants, Palmerston
North, be appointed liquidator.

The liquidation commenced on the 29th day of June 2004
at 4.00 p.m.

The liquidator has fixed Friday, the 6th day of August 2004,
as the last day for creditors to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993.

Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a
distribution is declared will be excluded from the benefit of
that distribution and may not object to that distribution.

Any inquiries may be directed to the liquidator during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

RODERICK THOMAS MCKENZIE, Liquidator.

Address for Service: McKenzie & Partners Limited, Level
One, 484 Main Street (P.O. Box 12-014), Palmerston North.
Telephone: (06) 354 9639. Facsimile: (06) 356 2028.

ald375

Country Kitchens Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that on the 6th day of July 2004,
pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993,
Vivian Judith Fatupaito, insolvency practitioner, and Richard
Dale Agnew, chartered accountant, both of Auckland, were
appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of Country
Kitchens Limited at 8.20 a.m.

The liquidation commenced as at the date and time of our
appointment.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the
7th day of October 2004, as the day on or before which
the creditors of the company are to make their claims and
to establish any priority their claims may have, under
section 312 of the Act, or to be excluded from the benefit
of any distribution made before the debts are claimed or, as
the case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

Dated this 6th day of July 2004.

VIVIAN JUDITH FATUPAITO, Liquidator.

Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders
May Direct Inquiries to: PricewaterhouseCoopers, Level
Eight, PricewaterhouseCoopers Tower, 188 Quay Street,
(Private Bag 92-162), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 355 8000.
Facsimile: (09) 355 8013.

al4480

B & H Langley Limited (in liquidation) (formerly
trading as Langley’s Office Products)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 255 (2) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993, that, by order of the Court, the
above-named company, in accordance with section 241 (2) (c)
of the Companies Act 1993, is to be wound up and that
David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne, chartered
accountants of Crichton Horne & Associates, Christchurch,
have been appointed as joint and individual liquidators of
the company.

The liquidation commenced on the 21st day of June 2004 at
10.45 am.

Inquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of
the company during normal business hours to Angela
McSweeney.

The liquidators do hereby fix the 31st day of July 2004, as
the day on or before which the creditors of the company are
to make their claims and to establish any priority their
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claims may have under section 312 of the Companies Act
1993.

Creditor claim forms are available at the liquidators’ office
or by visiting our web site at www.cha.co.nz

K. A. HORNE, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Crichton Horne & Associates, Old

Library Chambers, 109 Cambridge Terrace (P.O. Box 3978),
Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 379 7929.

Note: Any creditor who has a security interest over any
of the company’s assets should urgently contact the office
with details.

ald342

Callee Enterprises Limited (in liquidation)
(trading as Tyre Time)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is hereby given, pursuance to section 255 (2) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993, that, by way of entry in the minute
book of the above-named company in accordance with
section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, the members
of Callee Enterprises Limited passed a special resolution
winding up the company and appointed David Donald
Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne, chartered accountants
of Crichton Horne & Associates, Christchurch, as joint and
individual liquidators of the company.

The liquidation commenced on the 1st day of July 2004 at
9.00 a.m.

Inquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of the
company during normal business hours to Angela
McSweeney.

The liquidators do hereby fix the 30th day of July 2004, as
the day on or before which the creditors of the company are
to make their claims and to establish any priority their
claims may have under section 312 of the Companies Act
1993.

Creditor claim forms are available at the liquidators’ office
or on our web site at www.cha.co.nz

K. A. HORNE, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Crichton Horne & Associates, Old
Library Chambers, 109 Cambridge Terrace (P.O. Box 3978),
Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 379 7929.

Note: Any creditor who has a security interest over any
of the company’s assets should urgently contact the office

with details.
al4387

Transcare International Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
The Companies Act 1993

On the 30th day of June 2004, it was resolved by special
resolution, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies
Act 1993, that Transcare International Limited be liquidated
and that Alison Ann Turner, chartered accountant of
New Plymouth, be appointed liquidator.

The liquidation commenced on the 30th day of June 2004.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

ALISON ANN TURNER, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Staples Rodway Taranaki Limited,
P.O. Box 146, New Plymouth. Telephone: (06) 758 0956.
Facsimile: (06) 757 5081.

ald364
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E L Pedersen Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), and in
the matter of E L Pedersen Limited (in liquidation):
Notice is hereby given that Bryan Edward Williams,
insolvency practitioner, has been appointed liquidator of
E L Pedersen Limited (in liquidation) on the 23rd day
of June 2004 at 12.30 p.m., pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of

the Companies Act 1993.

The liquidator advises that a declaration as to solvency made
out by the directors and dated the 23rd day of June 2004, has
been filed with the Registrar of Companies.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

The liquidator fixes the 23rd day of July 2004, as the last
day in which any creditors can claim and to establish any
priority their claims may have under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993.

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From

the Register

The company, whose registered offices are situated at
6 McFadzean Drive, Blockhouse Bay, Auckland, is ready to
be removed from the Companies Office Register, pursuant
to section 318 (1) (e) of the Act, on the grounds that the
liquidator has sent to the Registrar the final report referred
to in section 257 (1) (a) of the Act.

Any objection to the removal must be made to the Registrar
of Companies, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, setting out
the grounds for such objection and be made not later than
the 12th day of August 2004.

Creditors, Shareholders and Other Interested Parties May
Direct Their Inquiries to: Bryan Williams, care of Bryan
Williams & Associates, Insolvency Practitioners, 131 Taupaki
Road, Taupaki, Auckland 1232. Telephone: (09) 412 9762.
Facsimile: (09) 412 9763.

al4407

Forklift Services 1983 Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 15th day of June 2004, it was resolved by the board
of directors, pursuant to section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies
Act 1993, that Forklift Services 1983 Limited be liquidated
and that Stephen Kim Bennett, of Steve Bennett Associates,
Chartered Accountants, Whangarei, be appointed liquidator
for the purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 30th day of June 2004 at
2.00 p.m.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes the 30th
day of July 2004, as the day on or before which the creditors
of the company are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

Dated this 30th day of June 2004.

S. K. BENNETT, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Steve Bennett Associates Limited,
Chartered Accountants, P.O. Box 627, Whangarei.
Telephone: (09) 438 2312. Facsimile: (09) 438 2912. Email:
info@sba.net.nz

Note: The liquidation is to be carried out for the purposes of
reorganisation of the shareholders’ affairs and a solvency

certificate has been completed.
al4351
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Dakota Crescent Warehouse Complex Limited
(in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Pursuant to Section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

I, Glen Allan Stapley, chartered accountant, hereby give
notice that, for the purpose of winding up a non-trading
company and pursuant to section 241 (2)(a) of the
Companies Act 1993, 1 was appointed as liquidator of
the above-named company on the Ist day of July 2004,
pursuant to a special resolution entered into the company’s
minute book.

The liquidation commenced on the 1st day of July 2004 at
2.00 p.m.

Notice of Meeting of Creditors

The directors have resolved that the company was solvent
prior to my appointment and therefore, pursuant to section
243 (8), no creditors’ meeting is required to be called.
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that as liquidator of Dakota Crescent
Warehouse Complex Limited (in liquidation), I fix the 30th
day of July 2004, as the day on or before which the creditors
of the company are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are claimed or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

Dated at Christchurch this 1st day of July 2004.

G. A. STAPLEY, Liquidator.

Inquiries by Creditors and Shareholders May be Directed
During Normal Business Hours to: Glen Stapley, Chartered
Accountant, P.O. Box 2056, Christchurch. Telephone:
(03) 365 0768. Facsimile: (03) 365 2362.

Note: The liquidation is taking place for the purposes of

restructuring and winding up a non-trading company.
ald372
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JOHN ROWE, Liquidator.
Address for Service: P.O. Box 9918, Newmarket, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 522 7955. Facsimile: (09) 522 7970. Email:

johnr@gra.co.nz
al4355

Beldon Farm Limited
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 233 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

Glenn Eric Hunter was appointed liquidator by a special
resolution of shareholders passed at a meeting of the
shareholders held on the 25th day of June 2004.

The liquidation commenced on the 28th day of June 2004 at
11.00 am.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is given that, as the liquidator of the company,
I hereby fix the 20th day of July 2004, as the day on or
before which the creditors of the company are to make their
claims and to establish any priority their claims may have,
pursuant to section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before
the debts are claimed or, as the case may be, to object to the
distribution and liquidation process.

Dated this 28th day of June 2004.

GLENN ERIC HUNTER, Liquidator.

Creditors and Shareholders May Direct Inquiries to: Glenn
Hunter, P.O. Box 13, Pukekohe. Telephone: (09) 238 5396.
Facsimile: (09) 238 3431. Email: hunwit@xtra.co.nz

Note: The directors of Beldon Farm Limited, being a solvent
company and able to pay its debts as they fall due, wish to

voluntarily liquidate the company.
al4318

Keatley How Holdings Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Notice is hereby given that on the 22nd day of June 2004, it
was resolved by special resolution of shareholders, pursuant
to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, that
Keatley How Holdings Limited be liquidated and that John
Robert Marshall Rowe, of Gilligan Rowe & Associates
Limited, Chartered Accountants, be appointed liquidator.

The liquidation commenced on the 23rd day of June 2004.

Members and creditors should make inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the contact details below.

JOHN ROWE, Liquidator.

Address for Service: P.O. Box 9918, Newmarket, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 522 7955. Facsimile: (09) 522 7970. Email:

johnr@gra.co.nz
al4354

Whitford Technology Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Notice is hereby given that on the 22nd day of June 2004, it
was resolved by special resolution of shareholders, pursuant
to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, that
Whitford Technology Limited be liquidated and that John
Robert Marshall Rowe, of Gilligan Rowe & Associates
Limited, Chartered Accountants, be appointed liquidator.
The liquidation commenced on the 23rd day of June 2004.

Members and creditors should make inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the contact details below.

AML Holdings Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Section 241 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that on the Ist day of July 2004 at
425 p.m., John Robert Buchanan and Callum James
Macdonald, insolvency practitioners of Auckland, were
appointed liquidators of AML Holdings Limited.
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that the liquidators fix the 29th day
of July 2004, as the day on or before which the creditors of
the company are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the claims are made or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

Any members or creditors should make inquiries to the
offices as below.

J. R.BUCHANAN, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by a
Creditor or Member are: Buchanan Macdonald Limited,
Chartered Accountants, P.O. Box 33-315, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 486 0286. Facsimile: (09) 486 0643.

al4386

Karara Farm Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice of Meeting of Creditors

Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

Fredrick John Sauer, chartered accountant of Christchurch,
hereby gives notice that he was appointed as liquidator
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of Karara Farm Limited on the 29th day of June 2004
at 1.00 p.m., at which date and time the liquidation
commenced by a special resolution of the members of
Karara Farm Limited.

The directors have signed a certificate, pursuant to section
243 (8) of the Companies Act 1993, certifying as to the
company’s solvency and, accordingly, no creditors’ meeting
is required to be called.

Any inquiries by a creditor or shareholder of the
company may be directed to the liquidator, whose address
is care of Sauer & Stanley Limited, Chartered Accountants,
79 Kilmore Street (P.O. Box 13-246), Christchurch.
Telephone: (03) 366 6458. Facsimile: (03) 366 6457.

FREDRICK JOHN SAUER, Liquidator.

Note: The company is solvent and is being liquidated as part
of the re-arrangement of the shareholders’ affairs.
al4316
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The Address and Telephone Number to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by
a Creditor or Member: Richard Herbert & Associates
Limited, Chartered Accountants, P.O. Box 1643, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 309 0477. Facsimile: (09) 307 6519.
Inquiries to: Ross E. Baigent.

Explanation: The shareholders of Orange Chair Limited
(in liquidation) wish to liquidate the above-named solvent

company which is no longer trading.
al4333

Yip Sing H Limited (in liquidation) (formerly known
as Heather Street Properties Limited)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

The Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that the liquidation of the company
commenced on the 28th day of June 2004 at 10.00 a.m.,
when the members appointed Derek Farrelly as liquidator of
the company pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies
Act 1993.

The liquidator hereby fixes the 30th day of July 2004, as the
day before which the creditors of the company are required
to prove their debts or claims and to establish any title they
may have to priority, under section 312 of the Companies
Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any
distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the case
may be, from objecting to the distribution.

DEREK FARRELLY, Liquidator.

Address for Service: P.O. Box 32-389, Devonport,
Auckland.  Telephone:  (09) 912 2351.  Facsimile:
(09) 912 2354. Email: dfarrelly@xtra.co.nz Web site:
www.insolvent.co.nz

Inquiries to: Derek Farrelly.
al4361

GE-Von Consultants Limited (trading as Books And
More Moorhouse Avenue)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

I, Stephen John Tubbs, chartered accountant of
Christchurch, was appointed liquidator of the above-named
company by a special resolution of the shareholders on the
5th day of July 2004.

The liquidation commenced on my appointment.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Pursuant to Liquidation Regulation 12 of the Companies
Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that as liquidator of GE-Von
Consultants Limited, I fix the 23rd day of July 2004, as the
day on or before which the creditors of the company are to
make their claims and to establish any priority their claims
may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993
(as amended), or to be excluded from the benefit of any
distribution made before the debts are claimed or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

Dated this 5th day of July 2004.

STEPHEN J. TUBBS, Liquidator.

Creditors and Shareholders May Direct Inquiries
During Normal Business Hours to: Nelson Gardiner, BDO
Spicers, Level Six, Spicer House, 148 Victoria Street,
Christchurch. Postal Address: P.O. Box 246, Christchurch.
Telephone: (03) 379 5155. Facsimile: (03) 366 1571. Email:
nelson.gardiner@chc.bdospicers.com

al4454

Orange Chair Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is given that on the 25th day of June 2004 at
4.00 p.m., a special resolution was passed by the
shareholders stating that the company be wound up
voluntarily and Richard W. Herbert be appointed as
liquidator.

A solvency certificate has been filed in accordance with
section 243 (9) of the Companies Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators of Orange Chair Limited
(in liquidation) fix the 23rd day of July 2004, as the day on
or before which the creditors of the company are to make
their claims and to establish any priority their claims may
have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before
their claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting
to the distribution.

Dated this 25th day of June 2004.

R. W. HERBERT, Liquidator.

Oneworld Security Group Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Pursuant to Section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, the sharcholders of the
above-named company on the 30th day of June 2004 at
3.20 p.m., appointed Robert Laurie Merlo, insolvency
practitioner of Auckland, as liquidator of the above-named
company.

The liquidation commenced on the 30th day of June 2004.

The liquidator hereby fixes the 31st day of July 2004, as the
day on or before which creditors of the company are
required to prove their debts or claims and to establish any
title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

R. L. MERLO, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Merlo Burgess & Co Limited,
P.O. Box 51-486, Pakuranga, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 520 7101. Facsimile: (09) 529 1360. Email:

merloburgess&co@xtra.co.nz
alddd1
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R & T Holdings Limited (in liquidation)
(previously known as Adventure Sports Institute
of New Zealand Limited)

Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 30th day of June 2004, it was resolved by special
resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, that R & T Holdings Limited be
liquidated and that Jugdis Hira Parbhu, chartered accountant
of Ross Melville PKF, be appointed liquidator for the
purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 30th day of June 2004.
Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

Liquidator’s Section 245 Notice to Creditors
To all known creditors:

Notice is hereby given by the liquidator, pursuant to
section 245 (1) (b) of the Companies Act 1993, that:

1. The liquidator does not consider that a meeting of
creditors should be called for the purpose specified
in section 243 (1) [(a)] [(b)] of the Companies Act
1993.

2. The reason why the liquidator so decided is the
company is solvent.

3. No such meeting will therefore be called unless a
creditor gives notice in writing to the liquidator,
within 10 working days after receiving this notice,
requiring a meeting to be called.

Dated this 8th day of July 2004.

JUGDIS HIRA PARBHU, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: 2B William Pickering Drive, North
Harbour, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 414 1200. Facsimile:
(09) 414 1920.

al4422
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Inquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of the
company during normal business hours to Patricia Best at
139 Moray Place, Dunedin, on telephone (03) 477 9923.
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the
12th day of August 2004, as the day on or before which
the creditors of the company are to make their claims and
to establish any priority their claims may have under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993.
Dated this 2nd day of July 2004.

TIMOTHY JOHN DUNN and STEPHEN ALAN DUNBAR,
Liquidators.
Address for Service: Polson Higgs & Co, P.O. Box 5346,

Dunedin.
al4400

Bakerloo Enterprises Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, by shareholders’ resolution
dated the 2nd day of July 2004 at 9.30 a.m. to liquidate the
company, the shareholders have appointed Ronald Graeme
Sands as the liquidator for that purpose.

A declaration of solvency has been completed by the
directors.

The liquidator fixes the 5th day of August 2004, as the last
day by which creditors can claim and to establish any
priority their claims may have on the company.

Address of Liquidator: Care of Lynch Phibbs Limited,
P.O. Box 37-144, Parnell, Auckland. Telephone
(09) 366 6034.

al4390

Woodrose Investments (NZ) Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
The Companies Act 1993

On the 15th day of June 2004 at 5.00 p.m., it was resolved
by a special resolution, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the
Companies Act 1993, that Woodrose Investments (NZ)
Limited be liquidated and that Thomas John Perry and Noel
Allan Walton, chartered accountants of Christchurch, be
appointed joint liquidators of the company.

The liquidation commenced on the 15th day of June 2004 at
5.00 p.m.

Creditors and shareholders of the above-named company
may direct inquiries to us during normal business hours at
the address and contact numbers stated below.

Dated this 15th day of June 2004.

T.J. PERRY and N. A. WALTON, Liquidators,

Address for Service: Ernst & Young Limited P.O. Box
2091, Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 379 1870. Facsimile:
(03) 379 8288.

Note: The company is solvent and is being liquidated as part

of a group restructuring process.
al4411

R.J. Investments Limited
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

On the 30th day of June 2004 at 4.30 p.m., the shareholders
of the above-named company passed a special resolution
that the company be placed into liquidation, having filed a
resolution as to solvency pursuant to sections 243 (8) and
243 (9) of the Companies Act 1993, and that Michael John
Keyse, chartered accountant, be appointed liquidator.

M. J. KEYSE.

Address of Liquidator: Care of HFK Limited, P.O. Box
5071, Papanui, Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 352 9189.

ald4376

Queenstown Batteries & Auto Electrical Limited
(in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, Timothy John Dunn and
Stephen Alan Dunbar, chartered accountants of Polson
Higgs & Co, were appointed liquidators of Queenstown
Batteries & Auto Electrical Limited.

The liquidation commenced on the 2nd day of July 2004 at
5.00 p.m.

Kenam Limited
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

On the 30th day of June 2004 at 4.30 p.m., the shareholders
of the above-named company passed a special resolution
that the company be placed into liquidation, having filed a
resolution as to solvency pursuant to sections 243 (8) and
243 (9) of the Companies Act 1993, and that Michael John
Keyse, chartered accountant, be appointed liquidator.

M. J. KEYSE.

Address of Liquidator: Care of HFK Limited, P.O. Box
5071, Papanui, Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 352 9189.

al4377
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Kassel Holdings VI Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, Henry Martin van Dyk,
chartered accountant, was appointed liquidator of Kassel
Holdings VI Limited.

The liquidation commenced on the 1st day of July 2004 at
5.00 p.m.

Inquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of the

company during normal business hours to Patricia Best at
139 Moray Place, Dunedin, on telephone (03) 477 9923.
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Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes the 12th
day of August 2004, as the day on or before which the
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993.

Dated this 1st day of July 2004.

HENRY MARTIN vaN DYK, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Polson Higgs & Co, P.O. Box 5346,
Dunedin.
al4401

MEETINGS AND LAST DATES BY WHICH TO PROVE DEBTS OR CLAIMS

Complete Building Services Limited (in liquidation)
Notice to Creditors to Claim

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter
of Complete Building Services Limited (in liquidation):
Notice is hereby given that Kenneth Peter Brown and
Thomas Lee Rodewald, joint and several liquidators of the
above-named company which is being liquidated, hereby
fix the 20th day of July 2004, as the day on or before which
the creditors of the company are to make their claims
(unless already done so) and to establish any priority their
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution
made before their claims are made or excluded from
objecting to any distribution made before the priority of
their claim is established.
Dated this 30th day of June 2004.
KENNETH PETER BROWN, Joint Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: Care of Rodewald Hart Brown
Limited, 127 Durham Street (P.O. Box 13-380), Tauranga.

md4383

Miller Design Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Meeting of Creditors

Notice is given that a meeting of creditors of Miller Design
Limited (in liquidation) will be held in the Logan Campbell
Room, The Northern Club, 19 Princes Street, Auckland, on
Wednesday, the 21st day of July 2004, commencing at
10.00 a.m.

Business
1. Update on the progress of the liquidation.

2. To confirm the appointment of P. G. Sargison and
G. S. Rea as liquidators.

3. To consider whether to appoint a liquidation committee.

4. To consider whether to pass resolutions setting out any
other views of creditors.

P. G. SARGISON, Joint Liquidator.

md4404

REMOVALS

Corrigendum

The companies listed below were included in error in
the “Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From the
Register” list, published in the New Zealand Gazette,
24 June 2004, No. 76, page 1804.

They continue to be registered under the Companies Act
1993.

ANSUZ GROUP LIMITED.

APPAREL RETAIL NETWORK LIMITED.
CAINES AUTO RECOVERY LIMITED.
CAMERON PLASTERERS LIMITED.
CAPTAINS CABIN LIMITED.
COMMERCIAL LIGHTING LIMITED.
COSSERAT DESIGN LIMITED.
EUROFINISH LIMITED.

FARM COMPOST COMPANY LIMITED.

GISBORNE PHYSIOTHERAPY AND
OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH SERVICES LIMITED.

HAMPSTEAD TRADING COMPANY (N.Z.)
LIMITED.

INTERIOR PLASTERERS (2000) LIMITED.
KRISHNAE DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED.
LITANY GATE LIMITED.

MAYBACH NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.

PARKER HOLDINGS LIMITED.

PRECISE PRINT (1989) LIMITED.

PROFILE MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
READING TUTORIAL SYSTEMS LIMITED.
RT MOTORS LIMITED.

S.G. TEXTILES LIMITED.

SANDY BAY ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
SHARP CUTS LIMITED.

SSI LIMITED.

STEEDMAN FARMS LIMITED.

SUPER CHEAP AUTO (NEW ZEALAND) PTY
LIMITED.

SWEDE EATERS CONTRACTING LIMITED.
THE CRUISE CENTRE LIMITED.
TLC PACKAGING LIMITED.
TUM-RA THAI LIMITED.
VILLA PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.
WESTERN COPY CENTRE LIMITED.
Contact for Inquiries: 0508 COMPANIES (0508 266 726).

Postal Address for Written Objections: The Registrar of
Companies, Private Bag 92-061, Auckland Mail Centre.

Facsimile No. for Written Objections: (09) 916 4559.
NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies.
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All Montana Limited, Cable Logging Nelson
Limited, G.W. Walker Transport Limited,
Industrial Properties Limited, JTD Fritz Transport
Limited, Northwest Holdings Limited and Survival
Transport Limited (all in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Companies From the Register

The liquidation of the above-named companies, whose
registered office is care of Shephard Dunphy, 188 Kapiti
Road, Paraparaumu, has now been completed.

The liquidators’ final reports and accounts, pursuant to
section 257 of the Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), have
been sent to the Registrar together with a request that the
companies be removed from the Register.

Any objections to the removals, pursuant to section 321 of
the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar by the 30th day
of July 2004.

Dated this 30th day of June 2004.

CHRIS DUNPHY, Liquidator.

ds4329

Leet Holdings Limited (formerly known as Rogers
Motorcycles Limited)

Notice of Intention to Apply for Dissolution of Company
Pursuant to Section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the Companies Act 1993

Address of Registered Olffice: 62 Deveron Street, Invercargill.

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (d)
of the Companies Act 1993, it is proposed that a request be
made to the Registrar of Companies at Dunedin to remove
the company from the Register.

The grounds for the removal are that the company has
ceased to carry on business, has discharged in full its
liabilities to all its known creditors, and has distributed
its surplus assets in accordance with its constitution and the
Companies Act 1993.

Unless written objections are lodged with the Registrar,
under section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, not less than
20 working days from the date of publication of this notice,
the Registrar may remove the company from the Register.
Dated this 25th day of June 2004.

S. F. ROGERS and P. J. ROGERS, Directors.

ds4395

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 85

8 JULY 2004

Matipo Property Investments Limited

(in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

We, Grant Robert Graham and Stephanie Beth Jeffreys,
joint liquidators of the above-named company, whose
registered office is situated at Level Sixteen, Tower Centre,
45 Queen Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant
to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having
filed with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation in
terms of section 257 of the Act, it is intended to remove the
company from the New Zealand Register.

Any objections to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar of Companies no
later than the 13th day of August 2004.

G. R. GRAHAM, Joint and Several Liquidator.

ds4437

Mathias Client Management Software (NZ) Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Notice is hereby given that I, the undersigned applicant,
propose to apply to the Registrar of Companies at Auckland,
pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 1993,
for the removal of Mathias Client Management Software
(NZ) Limited, whose registered office is situated at care of
Hayes Knight, 470 Parnell Road, Auckland, from the
New Zealand Register on the grounds that the company has
ceased to carry on business, has discharged in full its
liabilities to all its known creditors, and has distributed
its surplus assets in accordance with its constitution and the
Companies Act 1993.

Unless written objection to such removal, pursuant to section
321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar at
Auckland by the 29th day of July 2004 (being a date not less
than 20 working days after the date of this notice), the
Registrar may remove the company from the Register.
Dated at 12634 S. 34th Place, Phoenix, Arizona, United
States of America, this 29th day of June 2004.

P. F. MATHIAS, Director, Mathias Client Management

Software Inc., being the shareholder of the company.
ds4443

Airotech Limited, Complete Printing Services
Limited, Earthmoving Consultants Limited and
Independent Demolitions Limited (all in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Companies From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

We, Grant Robert Graham and Brendon James Gibson, joint
liquidators of the above-named companies, whose registered
offices are situated at Level Sixteen, Tower Centre, 45 Queen
Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with
the Registrar our final reports on the liquidations in terms of
section 257 of the Act, it is intended to remove these
companies from the New Zealand Register.

Any objections to their removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar of Companies no
later than the 13th day of August 2004.

B. J. GIBSON, Joint and Several Liquidator.

ds4436

McLeay Industries Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of
Company From the Register

Public notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section
320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of
Companies must remove McLeay Industries Limited
(in liquidation), whose registered office is situated at 123
Spey Street, Invercargill, from the New Zealand Register on
the grounds that the documents referred to in section
257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or
delivered to the Registrar of Companies, thereby completing
the liquidation pursuant to section 249 of the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 9th day of
August 2004 (being a date not less than 20 working days
from the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to
remove the company from the Register.

Dated at Invercargill this 2nd day of July 2004.

T. P. WARD, Liquidator.

ds4415
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Rickpen Enterprises Limited (in liquidation)
(“the company”)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

Address of Registered Office: Level Eight, 53 Fort Street,
Auckland.

I, R. M. Seal, liquidator of the company, hereby give notice
that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act
1993 and having filed with the Registrar my final report on
the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company from
the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than 6th day of August 2004.

Dated this 30th day of June 2004.

R. M. SEAL, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: BKR Walker Wayland Limited,
Level Eight, 53 Fort Street, Auckland. Postal Address:
P.O. Box 2175, Shortland Street, Auckland.
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Airlift N.Z Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will be removing
the above-named company from the Register on the grounds
that the liquidator has completed his duties.

The liquidator has delivered the documents referred to in
section 257 of the Companies Act 1993 to the Registrar.

Any objection to removal, under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar by
the 5th day of August 2004.
G. S. REA, Joint Liquidator.

The Registered Olffice of the Company is Situated at:
Gerry Rea Associates, P.O. Box 3015, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 377 3099. Facsimile: (09) 377 3098. Email:

gsrea(@gerryrea.co.nz
ds4453

Reid Print (1990) Limited (in liquidation)
(“the company”)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

Address of Registered Office: Level Eight, 53 Fort Street,
Auckland.

I, R. M. Seal, liquidator of the company, hereby give notice
that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act
1993 and having filed with the Registrar my final report on
the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company from
the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than 6th day of August 2004.

Dated this 30th day of June 2004.

R. M. SEAL, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: BKR Walker Wayland Limited,
Level Eight, 53 Fort Street, Auckland. Postal Address:
P.O. Box 2175, Shortland Street, Auckland.

ds4350

Vinoptima Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Notice is hereby given that I, the undersigned applicant,
propose to apply to the Registrar of Companies at Auckland,
pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 1993,
for the removal of Vinoptima Limited, whose registered
office is situated at 15 Edsel Street, Henderson, Auckland,
from the New Zealand Register on the grounds that the
company has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in
full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has distributed
its surplus assets in accordance with its constitution and the
Companies Act 1993.

Unless written objection to such removal, pursuant to section
321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar at
Auckland by the 6th day of August 2004 (being a date not
less than 20 working days after the date of this notice), the
Registrar may remove the company from the Register.
Dated at Auckland this 5th day of July 2004.

Signed for and on behalf of Vinoptima Limited by:

TIM LIVINGSTONE, Authorised Person.

ds4409

CE & M A Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of Company
From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

I, Kevin Randall Hills, liquidator of C E & M A Limited,
whose registered office is situated at Level Two, 27 Davis
Crescent, Newmarket, Auckland, hereby give notice that,
pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993
and having filed with the Registrar of Companies my final
report on the liquidation in terms of section 257 of the Act,
it is intended to remove the company from the New Zealand
Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the Sth day of August 2004.

Dated this 6th day of July 2004.
K. R. HILLS, Liquidator.
Address for Service: P.O. Box 28-680, Remuera, Auckland,

ds4434

Dunallen Farm Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice by Liquidator of Intention to Apply for
Removal of Company From the Register

Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must
remove Dunallen Farm Limited (in liquidation), whose
registered office is situated at 6 Hair Street, Marton, from
the New Zealand Register on the grounds that the documents
referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993
have been sent or delivered to the Registrar of Companies,
thereby completing the liquidation pursuant to section 249
of the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 6th day of
August 2004, the Registrar is obliged to remove the
company from the Register.

Dated at Marton this Sth day of July 2004.
C. M. CHAMBERLAIN, Liquidator.

Address for Service: 6 Hair Street (P.O. Box 82), Marton.
Telephone: (06) 327 7139.

ds4418




2108

Cee 2 Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Companies Act 1993

Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies
must remove Cee 2 Limited (in liquidation), whose
registered office is situated at Level Six, 2 Kitchener Street,
Auckland, from the New Zealand Register on the grounds
that the documents required in section 257 (1) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993 have been sent to the Registrar
of Companies, thereby completing the liquidation.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 13th day
of August 2004, the Registrar is obliged to remove the
company from the New Zealand Register.

Dated at Auckland this 1st day of July 2004.

P. LIDDLE, Liquidator.
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Wellington, from the New Zealand Register on the grounds
that the company has ceased to carry on business, has
discharged in full its liabilities to all known creditors, and
has distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Companies Act 1993.

Unless written objection to such removal, pursuant to section
321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar at
Wellington by the 16th day of August 2004, the Registrar
must remove the company from the Register.

Dated this 30th day of June 2004.

KPMG FUNDING TRUSTEE LIMITED, Shareholder.

ds4357

Olympic Services Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that the undersigned applicant
intends to apply to the Registrar of Companies at Auckland,
pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 1993,
for the removal of the company from the New Zealand
Register.

The grounds are that the company has ceased to carry on
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known
creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in accordance
with its constitution and the Companies Act 1993 (being
grounds for removal as contained in section 318 (2) (a) of
the Act).

Unless written objection to such removal, pursuant to
section 321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar
within 20 working days of this notice, the Registrar may
remove the company from the Register.

SUSAN TATTERSALL, Shareholder.

ds4360

Malvern Hills Trading Co Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Notice is hereby given that the liquidator’s final report has
been delivered to the Registrar and that it is now intended to
remove the company from the New Zealand Register under
section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993.

Any objection to the removal of the company, under section
321 of the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the
Registrar by the 31st day of July 2004.

Dated at Christchurch this 2nd day of July 2004.

S. A. STANLEY, Liquidator.

ds4384

Small Business Advisory Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of Company
From the Register

Notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) of the
Companies Act 1993, 1 will apply to the Registrar of
Companies at Wellington for the removal of Small Business
Advisory Limited, whose registered office is situated at
KPMG Centre, Level Seven, 135 Victoria Street,

Gaskin Auto Services Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Company No.: 34786

Notice is hereby given that the liquidator of the above-named
company will seek removal from the New Zealand Register.

The removal is sought under section 318 (1) (e) of the
Companies Act 1993, which is concerned with the completion
of the liquidation process.

In terms of section 321 of the Companies Act 1993,
objections to removal must be lodged with the Registrar of
Companies by the 30th day of July 2004.

Dated at Wellington this 2nd day of July 2004.

RHYS M. BARLOW.

Address for Service: Care of BDO Spicers, Chartered
Accountants, Level Two, BDO House, 99-105 Customhouse
Quay (P.O. Box 10-340 or D.X. S.P. 20-033), Wellington.
Telephone: (04) 472 5850. Facsimile: (04) 473 3582. Email:

partners@wlg.bdospicers.com
ds4402

Tegrat Holdings Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Notice is hereby given that the undersigned applicant
proposes to apply to the Registrar of Companies at
Auckland, pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) of the Companies
Act 1993, for the removal of Tegrat Holdings Limited,
whose registered office is situated at KPMG, 18 Viaduct
Harbour Avenue, Auckland, from the New Zealand Register
on the grounds that the company has ceased to carry on
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all known
creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in accordance
with the Companies Act 1993.

Unless written objection to such removal, pursuant to section
321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar at
Auckland by the 16th day of August 2004, the Registrar
must remove the company from the Register.

Dated this 30th day of June 2004.
VAUGHAN BIELBY, Shareholder.

ds4358

Arrigato Investments Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Notice is hereby given that I, the undersigned applicant,
propose to apply to the Registrar of Companies at Auckland,
pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the Companies Act
1993, for the removal of Arrigato Investments Limited,
whose registered office is situated at 59 Rock Isle Road,
Torbay, Auckland, from the New Zealand Register on the
grounds that the company has ceased to carry on business,
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has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known creditors,
and has distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Companies Act 1993.

Unless written objection to the removal, pursuant to section
321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar at
Auckland by the 4th day of August 2004 (being a date not
less than 20 working days after the date of this notice), the
Registrar may remove the company from the Register.
Dated this 2nd day of July 2004.

IAN ARTHUR GILLESPIE.

ds4381

Aquanaut Pty Limited (New Zealand branch)

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Overseas Register

Pursuant to Section 341 (1) of the Companies Act 1993

Company No.: 986240

Notice is hereby given that I, the undersigned applicant,
propose to apply to the Registrar of Companies, pursuant to
section 341 (1) of the Companies Act 1993, for the removal
of Aquanaut Pty Limited (New Zealand branch) from the
New Zealand Overseas Register on the grounds that this
company has ceased to carry on business in New Zealand.

The existing business of Aquanaut Pty Limited (New Zealand
branch) was transferred to Aquanaut Trust with effect from
the 1st day of July 2002.

Unless written objections to such removal, pursuant to section
341 (1) of the Act, are sent or delivered to the Registrar at
Auckland by the 30th day of September 2004 (being a date
not less than three months from the date of this notice), the
Registrar may remove the company from the Register.

Dated this 28th day of June 2004.
JEFFREY NICHOLAS COUCH, Applicant.
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above-named company, propose to apply to the Registrar
of Companies at Auckland, pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) of
the Companies Act 1993, for the removal from the Register
of the company.

The grounds are that the company has ceased to carry on
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known
creditors, and has distributed its assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Act.

Unless written objection to the company’s removal, pursuant
to section 321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar
of Companies within 20 working days of this notice, the
Registrar may remove the company from the Register.

PATRICIA ANNE BALDWIN, DAVID JOHN BALDWIN
and GUY LESLIE BALDWIN, Shareholders.

ds4272

Stephens Appliance Repairs Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that Maree Thoms, a shareholder of
the above-named company, proposes to apply to the
Registrar of Companies at Wellington, pursuant to section
318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 1993, for the removal
from the Register of the company.

The grounds are that the company has ceased to carry on
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known
creditors, and has distributed its assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Act.

Unless written objection to the company’s removal, pursuant
to section 321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar
of Companies within 20 working days of this notice, the
Registrar may remove the company from the Register.
Dated at Wanganui this 5th day of July 2004.

Signed by the applicant:

MAREE THOMS.

ds4445

T.P. Lowe (Te Pirita) Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must
remove T.P. Lowe (Te Pirita) Limited (in liquidation),
whose registered office is situated at 248 East Street,
Ashburton, from the New Zealand Register on the grounds
that the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or delivered to the
Registrar of Companies, thereby completing the liquidation
pursuant to section 249 of the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 13th day
of August 2004 (being a date not less than 20 working days
after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to
remove the company from the Register.

Dated at Christchurch this 2nd day of July 2004.
G. R. LEECH and N. J. DONALDSON, Joint Liquidators.
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R J Baldwin Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that Patricia Anne Baldwin, David
John Baldwin and Guy Leslie Baldwin, shareholders of the

SB Developments Limited and Tuarua Land
Partnership Limited (both in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter
of SB Developments Limited and Tuarua Land
Partnership Limited (both in liquidation):

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 318 of the
Companies Act 1993, that:

(a) It is intended that the above-named company
be removed from the Register, under section
318 (1) (e), on the grounds that the duties of the
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to
in section 257 (1) (a) of the Act.

(b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321,
must be lodged with the Registrar together with the
grounds for such objection no later than the 30th day
of July 2004.

Dated at Auckland this 30th day of June 2004.
GRAEME G. MCDONALD, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Company:
McDonald Vague, Insolvency Specialists, 80 Greys Avenue,
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6092, Wellesley
Street, Auckland. Web site: www.mvp.co.nz
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CC 5 Limited (“the company”) (previously Cinema
City Limited)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Take notice that it is intended to remove CC 5 Limited from
the New Zealand Register, under section 318 (1) (d) of the
Companies Act 1993, on the grounds that it has ceased to
carry on business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all
its known creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in
accordance with its constitution and the Companies Act
1993.

Any objections, under section 321 of the Companies Act
1993, to this removal must be delivered to the Registrar of
Companies, Private Bag 92-061, Auckland Mail Centre,
Auckland, by the 21st day of July 2004.

Dated this 30th day of June 2004.

GRAEME RUSSELL KERR, Director.
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Criterion Hotel (Westport) Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Address of Registered Office: 24 Wakefield Street, Westport.

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will be removing
the above-named company from the Register on the grounds
that the liquidators have completed their duties.

The liquidators have delivered their final report on the
liquidation in terms of section 257 (1) of the Companies Act
1993 to the Registrar.

Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no
later than the 6th day of August 2004.

Dated this 5th day of July 2004.
L. A. BAMFIELD and J. M. BAMFIELD, Liquidators.

ds4403

CESSATION OF BUSINESS IN NEW ZEALAND

Buxmont Academy

Public Notice of Intention to Cease to Carry On Business
in New Zealand

Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 341 (1) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies
will remove Buxmont Academy from the Register as the
company will cease to carry on business in New Zealand.
The grounds are that the company has ceased to carry on
business in New Zealand and has discharged in full its
liabilities to all its known creditors in New Zealand.

Unless written objection to such removal, pursuant to section
321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar of
Companies by 10th day of October 2004 (being a date not
earlier than three months after the date of this notice), the
Registrar may remove the company from the Register.

Dated this 28th day of June 2004.
ROBIN BROCKIE.

cb4345

APPLICATIONS FOR WINDING UP / LIQUIDATIONS

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

In the High Court of New Zealand, Tauranga Registry
CIV-2004-463-330

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, between
South Pacific Tyres N.Z. Limited, of Upper Hutt—
Plaintiff:

And—Logan Logging Limited, a duly incorporated
company now having its address for service and registered
office at 9 Brinkley Road, Tauranga—Defendant:

Take notice that on the 26th day of May 2004, an

application for putting Logan Logging Limited into

liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Tauranga.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at

Rotorua on Monday, the 19th day of July 2004 at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is South Pacific Tyres N.Z. Limited, whose
address for service is at the offices of Credit Consultants
Debt Services NZ Limited, Level Three, 3-9 Church Street,
Wellington.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor at
Wrigley Law, 35 Strome Road, R.D. 3, Napier.

T. F. WRIGLEY, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4423

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 12th day of May 2004, an
application for putting Mega Electrical Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 22nd day of July 2004 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Redeal Limited, whose address for service
is at Simpson Grierson, Solicitors, Simpson Grierson
Building, Level Thirteen, 92-96 Albert Street, Auckland.
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

R. B. LANGE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4378

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation
(Rule 7001 (4))

CIV-2004-441-320

Take notice that on Thursday, the 27th day of May 2004, an
application for putting PCXchange Hastings Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Napier.
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The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Napier on Thursday, the 29th day of July 2004 at 10.00
o’clock in the forenoon.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Natcomp Technology (NZ) Pty Limited,
whose solicitor is Malcolm Whitlock, whose address for
service is at the offices of Debt Recovery Co (NZ) Limited,
149 Ti Rakau Drive, Pakuranga, Auckland. Postal Address:
P.O. Box 259-059, Burswood, Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
MALCOLM WHITLOCK, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

(Rule 7001 (4))
CIV-2004-404-2821

Take notice that on Wednesday, the 2nd day of June 2004,
an application for putting Golden Island International
Holding Limited into liquidation by the High Court was
filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 22nd day of July 2004 at 10.45
o’clock in the forenoon.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Stewart & Rogers Electrical Auckland
Limited, whose solicitor is Malcolm Whitlock, whose
address for service is at the offices of Debt Recovery Co
(NZ) Limited, 149 Ti Rakau Drive, Pakuranga, Auckland.
Postal Address: P.O. Box 259-059, Burswood, Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
MALCOLM WHITLOCK, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4347
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2004-485-111

Take notice that on the 2nd day of June 2004, an application
for putting Building Concepts Limited into liquidation was
filed in the High Court at Welington.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Wellington on the 19th day of July 2004 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is TDC Limited, whose address for service is
at the offices of Bell Gully, Vero Centre, 48 Shortland Street
(P.O. Box 4199 or D.X. C.P. 20-509), Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

TANIA C. LAIRD, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4433

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2004-485-948

Take notice that on the 17th day of May 2004, an
application for putting Reliant Roofing Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Wellington.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Wellington on the 19th day of July 2004 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Bunnings Limited (trading as Benchmark
Building Supplies), whose address for service is at the
offices of Messrs Hughes Robertson, Solicitors, Fourth
Floor, Leaders Buildings, 15 Brandon Street (P.O. Box
2513), Wellington.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

N. W. HUGHES, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4455

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2004-404-2612

Take notice that on the 24th May 2004, an application for
putting Kingsbourne Investment Services Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 22nd day of July 2004 at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Pamela Beverley McGregor, whose
address for service is at the offices of Corporate Collections
Limited, 187 Mt Eden Road, Mt Eden, Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

C. N. LORD, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4421

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 3rd day of June 2004, an application
for putting NZ Surplus Limited into liquidation by the
High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 22nd day of July 2004 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Manufacturers Marketing Limited, whose
address for service is at the offices of AEL Law, Ground
Floor, 31-33 Great South Road, Newmarket, Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

J. P. HOGAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

awd414
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 18th day of May 2004, an
application for putting Paramount Apartments Limited
into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High
Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 22nd day of July 2004
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Simon John Eisdell Moore,
Crown Solicitor, care of Meredith Connell, Sixth Floor,
General Building, 29 Shortland Street (P.O. Box 2213 or
D.X. C.P. 24-063), Auckland (Inquiries to: R. E. Harvey on
telephone (09) 336 7556).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
S. J. EISDELL MOORE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4393
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Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

M. J. HARDIE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4466

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 24th day of May 2004, an
application for putting Millennium Films Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 22nd day of July 2004
at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Simon John Eisdell Moore,
Crown Solicitor, care of Meredith Connell, Sixth Floor,
General Building, 29 Shortland Street (P.O. Box 2213 or
D.X. C.P. 24-063), Auckland (Inquiries to: R. E. Harvey on
telephone (09) 336 7556).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

S. J. EISDELL MOORE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4392

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2004-463-329

Take notice that on the 29th day of April 2004, an
application for putting into liquidation Midland Freighters
Limited by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Rotorua.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Rotorua on Monday, the 19th day of July 2004 at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland
Revenue Department, Claudelands Road, Hamilton.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

M. J. HARDIE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4448

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2004-463-331

Take notice that on the 6th day of May 2004, an application
for putting into liquidation Matua Associates Limited by
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Rotorua.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Rotorua on Monday, the 19th day of July 2004 at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland
Revenue Department, Claudelands Road, Hamilton.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

M. J. HARDIE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4446

Advertisement of Application for Putting
Charitable Trust into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2004-404-2815

Take notice that on the 2nd day of June 2004, an application
for putting into liquidation Green Pastures Christian Trust
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 22nd day of July 2004
at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant charitable trust, who
wishes to appear on the hearing of the application must file
an appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland
Revenue Department, Claudelands Road, Hamilton.

Advertisement of Application for Putting
Incorporated Club into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2004-463-334

Take notice that on the 13th day of May 2004, an
application for putting into liquidation Putaruru District
Services Memorial Club Incorporated by the High Court
was filed in the High Court at Rotorua.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Rotorua on Monday, the 19th day of July 2004 at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant incorporated club, who
wishes to appear on the hearing of the application must file
an appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland
Revenue Department, Claudelands Road, Hamilton.
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Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

M. J. HARDIE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4447
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2004-463-325

Take notice that on the 26th day of May 2004, an
application for putting into liquidation Simmons
Engineering Limited by the High Court was filed in the
High Court at Rotorua.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Rotorua on Monday, the 19th day of July 2004 at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland
Revenue Department, Claudelands Road, Hamilton.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

M. J. HARDIE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4451
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Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is at the offices of Messrs Elvidge
& Partners, Solicitors, corner of Raffles and Bower Streets,
Napier.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff's solicitor.

R. J. COLLINS, Crown Solicitor, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4413

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation
Take notice that on the 16th day of June 2004, an

application for putting Kahungunu Horticulture Limited
into liquidation was filed in the High Court at Napier.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Napier on the 29th day of July 2004 at 10.00 a.m.

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2004-485-1109
Take notice that on the 2nd day of June 2004, an application
for putting Flower World Holdings Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Wellington.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Wellington on the 19th day of July 2004 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal
Support Group, Wellington Service Centre, First Floor,
New Zealand Post House, 7-27 Waterloo Quay (P.O. Box
1462), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 802 8125. Facsimile:
(04) 802 8187.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
KATHERINE MARIE JONES, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4356

PARTNERSHIP NOTICES

Simpson Grierson
Notice of Partnership Retirement
This notice appears as a matter of record.

The following partner retired from the partnership with
effect from the 30th day of June 2004:

David Alastair Kirkpatrick.
SIMPSON GRIERSON.

pn4391

Certificate of Special Partnership

In the High Court of New Zealand, Wanganui Registry

In the matter of Part II of the Partnership Act 1908, and in
the matter of Bradwood Forest Limited and Company,
being the Special Partnership:

It is hereby certified, pursuant to section 51 of the
Partnership Act 1908, that:

1. The name of the Special Partnership is Bradwood
Forest Limited and Company.

2. The names, places of residence and capital
contributions of the General and Special Partners are
set forth in the Schedule hereto.

3. The business of the partnership will be agriculture,
forestry and tree farming.

4. The principal place at which the business of the
partnership will be situated is at Parapara Road,
Wanganui.

5. The partnership commenced business on the 31st day
of July 1991 and, subject to the provisions in the
Partnership Deed relating to earlier dissolution, shall
terminate upon the expiry of seven years from the
date of this registration.

Schedule
General Partner

Bradwood Forest Limited and Company, 219 Victoria
Avenue, Wanganui. Nil capital.

Special Partners

Malcolm John Sinclair George — of Apiti. Richard Michael
and Nola Anne Abraham; Edward John and Cynthia
Lorraynne Audain; Yvonne Lyndsay Baldock; John
Kenneth Ballard; Moira Horoewi Barraball; Graham and
Denise Brown; Evelyn Frances Budden; Ping-Chung Chen;
Ping-En Chen; Ping-I Chen; Tina Cole; Selwyn James
Cooper; Rosemary Ute Coyle; Roy Ivor Forsyth and
Thomas Rowland Piggin as trustees; Karen Anne and Peter
Anthony Delamare, Roy Ivor Forsyth and Peter Albert
Craighead as trustees; Michael Desmond; Clinton Douglas
and Joan Elizabeth Frogley as trustees; Bruce Alexander
Foggo; Christopher David Foley; Stephen Reginald Grant;
Barbara Wendy Guthrie, Ruth Barbara Meredith and
Jonathon David Guthrie as trustees; Peter John Hale; Stuart
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Hampton as trustee; Kathryn Hughes; Maurice Leonard
Jeffrey; David John Kelly; Jennifer Bronwyn Keymer;
Gregory Rex Keymer; Philip and Judy King; Wah Jim Kum;
Stuart Everard Malcolm; Geoffrey Keith March; Susanne
Ruby March; Victoria Anne Mason; Graham Trevor
Mathieson; Joyce Daley McComish; Brett Gordon and Jane
Marina McGill; Gary James Metzger; Andrew John Moller;
Barbara Louise Moses; Lloyd John Parrant; Peter Bradney
and Jennifer Helen Bould as trustees; Peter Jacob Frederick
Duynstee and Cheshire Nominees Limited as trustees;
Joseph Clive and Melanie Robyn Phillips; Michael John
Pilbro; Michael John Revell; Brendon John and Cheryl
Frances Robinson and Ian William Stevenson as trustees;
Frederick Coe and Susan Schaumkel; Verena Schneider;
Jonathan Edward and Josephine Susan Simon; Michael John
and Jayne Philippa Soons; Lawson Wah Sue; Alec Archdale
Tayler; Ean Douglas Pyke and Pauline Fell as trustees; Ross
Stuart and Maryann Therese Thompson; Warwick Stanley
Vause; Roy Ivor Forsyth and Thomas Rowland Piggin as
trustees; Francis Cloudesly and Cushla Gail Watson; Bretton
Maxwell and Marjorie Raewyn Werner and Bruce McNiece
as trustees; Gordon William and Dianne Elizabeth Whiteacre
and Independent Trust Company Limited as trustees;
Graham Robert and Catherine Marie Zuill — of Auckland.
Susan Louise Read; Gary Edwin Sutherland; Anthony Peter
Ward; Brendan Jonathon Wood — of Australia; Bridget
Sortain-Smith of Blenheim; Laurence Mark Smith — of
Cambridge; Ian Craig Brabbs; Leith Gordon and Denise
Margaret Falconer; Linda Jacqueline Garrett; Margaret
Elizabeth Griffiths; Grant William, Dean Russell and Mark
Richard Hanham of the Hanham Partnership; Mark William
and Deborah Karen Harris; Heather Heald; John Courtney
and Sonia Dorothy Isitt; Bernadette Anne Jeffrey; Hilary
Patrick Kearney; John Cornelius Pauwels as trustee; Michael
Drummond MacFarlane and Michael James Rowlands; Mary
Elizabeth Stone — of Christchurch. Elizabeth Jane Anderson;
Alison Claire Evans; William David McDonald — of Dunedin.
Andrew William and Victoria Jane Morton and Stewart
John Kempson — of Feilding. Steven Alan Evans; Noel Roy
and Patricia Dawn Jellyman; Allan and Megan Frances Kay;
Julie Ann Lam; Hugh William Morgan; Paul Christopher
Petrie; Jacqueline Mary Slavich; Michael and Heather Smith
and Alan Kosoof as trustees; Roger Neil and Kay Heather
Wolfe — of Hamilton. James William Edmondston — of
Hawera. Bruce David Picot — of Nelson. Mark and Janet
Apperley; Adrienne Marie Crabbe — of North Canterbury.
Lyndon Alan and Christine Ruth Jones — of Otago. Andrew
David Mitchell; Colleen Margaret Morris; Alan David
Smeaton — of Palmerston North. Gregory John Smith — of
Putaruru; Wayne Anthony Foley — of Queenstown. David
Francis Mace and Barbara Jane Moir — of Taupo. Warren
Laird Coventry; Janet-Ann Laing Coventry — of Tauranga.
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Matthew David and Megan Joan Brown; Lester lan and
Frances Anne Chaplow — of Thames. Stephen Bruce Tulley
and Ann Louise Fitzgerald — of Timaru. Suzanne Karen
Gendall — of United Kingdom. Craig David and Lyndel
Catrina Thomson — of Waikanae. Timothy Tane Harper — of
Wanaka. Barry Edwards; John Alexander Hamilton;
Elizabeth Mary Jamieson-Bell; Peter Scott, Tristine Anne
and Jeffrey Ray Martin as trustees; Benjamin William Plant;
Jann Marian Reinke; Lyndsay John Tait as trustee — of
Wanganui. Robert Allen Hughes — of Warkworth. Eoin
Malcolm Miller, Kathleen Margaret Johnson and Euan
Lindsay Taylor Wright as trustees; the trustees of the
Buchanan Squire Family Trust; the trustees of the Ekara
Trust; Michael John Lynch and Margaretha Albertine
Lynch-Noble; Joseph Mark and Pamela Elizabeth
Rutherford and Peter David Sherwin as trustees; Christopher
Derek Moller; Gordon and Rosemary Neal; Joanna Kirsty
Poole; Simon Rogers; Nicholas Steven Sziranyi — of
Wellington. John Philip and Pauline Clare Fell; Edwin
Francis and Cushla Danielle Viskovich — of Whangarei. All
having contributed $7,500.00 capital.

Cornell Peter Brooks; Sydney Tasman and Rita Choy;
Paresh Chhagan Ganda; Noel Laurance Hancock; Peter
Morris Lawrence; Jonathon Lee; Neil Wallace and Noelene
Anne Murdoch and Christopher Maxwell Walker as trustees;
Martin James Wheatcroft Rees; Roger Michael Reynolds;
David Graham Smith and Robert Paque Benton as trustees —
of Auckland. Anglea Mary Kearney — of Christchurch.
Michael Timothy John Watson — of Featherston. Gordon
Hudson and Jan Russell — of New Plymouth. Rhys Morgan
— of Germany. Diane Marie Dinnan — of Tauranga. Pramod
Chandra Gaur — of United Arab Emirates. Edith Muriel
Whittaker — of Waiuku. James William Wilson — of
Wanganui. Garry Jemo Baranyai; David James and Janet
Mary Copeland and George Hamish MacMorran as trustees;
Bruce James Dutton; Wilhelmus Leonardus, Kathryn
Elizabeth and Richard Dale Giesbers as trustees; Cheryl
Margaret Jean Hampton; Gary John and Diane Sheryl
Lawrence; John MacDonald Nimmo; Hendryk Jan and
Bernadette Frances Poczwa — of Wellington. All having
contributed $15,000.00 capital.

Yoko Sakamato — of Auckland. Having contributed
$22,500.00 capital.

Christopher Kenneth, Lynne and Brian Robert Rosser as
trustees — of Auckland. Johannes Hubertus and Algonda

Bernarda Doeschate — of Hamilton. All having contributed
$30,000.00 capital.

Stuart Cameron Lang — of Tauranga. Having contributed
$45,000.00 capital.

pn4359

Land Transfer Act Notices

Land Transfer Act Notice

I hereby give notice of an application lodged with me for the issue of a Computer Register to the below-named applicant,
under section 19 of the Land Transfer Act 1952, for the land described below. Such Computer Register may be issued unless
caveat forbidding the same is lodged on or before the 8th day of September 2004.

Application No.: 6034345.1.
Applicant: Kaituna Vineyards Limited, Blenheim.

Land: An estate in fee simple in 6599 square metres, more or less, being parts of Lots 1 to 7 on a plan lodged for deposit in the
Canterbury Land Registry under No. 334909, being parts of Section 1 of Section 77, parts of Section 2 of Section 77, parts
of Section 3 of Section 77, Kaituna Valley District, and parts Section 15, Block 1, Wairau District, which is part of the land
remaining in Deeds Index Volume 2/140, 1/731, 1/789, 3/721, such land being part of the land granted to Lilley Weaver
and Deeds Index Volume 3/68 to John Maxwell, who are recorded as being the documentary owners thereof.
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Dated at the Christchurch Office of Land Information New Zealand this 1st day of July 2004.
SCOTT WARMAN, for Registrar-General of Land.

114417

Land Transfer Act Notice

The applicant described below has applied, under section 70 of the Land Transfer Act 1952, for the removal of a Forestry
Right. The applicant claims the Forestry Right is redundant by reason of the circumstances set out below. I intend to remove
the Forestry Right on the 30th day of July 2004, if no objections have been received before that date.

Application No.: 6045793.1.
Applicant: A F Scott Forestry Limited, care of Anthony Harper Solicitors, P.O. Box 2646, Christchurch.
Forestry Right: A427121 over the land comprised in Computer Register 125105.

Circumstances: Part of the land has become separated from the remaining land owned by the grantor as a result of the
subdivision.

Dated at the Christchurch Office of Land Information New Zealand this 30th day of June 2004.
R. W. MUIR, Registrar-General of Land.

1t4416

Parliamentary Notices

Office of the Clerk of the House of Representatives

Citizens Initiated Referenda Act 1993 Dennis J. Gates

has lapsed.

Dated at Wellington this 6th day of July 2004.

I hereby certify that, pursuant to section 15(5) of the D. G. McGEE, Clerk of the House of Representatives.

Citizens Initiated Referenda Act 1993, the petition of P67

Certification of Indicative Referendum Petition

Departmental Notices

Consumer Affairs

Electricity Regulations 1997

Notice That Certain Types of Electrical Appliances and Fittings Require Approval Before Being Offered
for Sale

Pursuant to Regulation 101 (1) of the Electricity Regulations 1997, I, Graham Boxall, acting under delegated authority from
the Chief Executive of the Ministry of Economic Development, hereby give public notice that the types of electrical appliances
and fittings listed in the Schedule require my approval, from 1 December 2004, before being offered for sale in New Zealand.

All previous public notices given, pursuant to Regulation 101 (1) of the Electricity Regulations 1997, are revoked and
substituted by this notice from 1 December 2004.

All approvals, and conditions attaching to approvals, that are in force for electrical appliances and fittings before 1 December
2004, will remain in force after 1 December 2004 unless otherwise varied or withdrawn.

Schedule
1. Decorative Lighting Outfit—An electrical appliance which:
(a) is for decorative, display or illumination purposes;
(b) is portable;
(c) consists of:
(i) lamps or lampholders interconnected by flexible cord of less than 2.5 square millimetres cross-sectional area; or
(i1) lamps within a flexible enclosure; and
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(d) may be integral with a frame or similar support;
and includes:
(e) any integral power supply or control device.

Luminaire — Portable Type—As defined in AS/NZS 4417.2 Appendix E item E2.30 but does not include appliances
where less than 50 items are manufactured to any particular design.

Outlet Device—As defined in AS/NZS 4417.2 Appendix E item E2.34.

Plug—As defined in AS/NZS 4417.2 Appendix E item E2.35.

Residual Current Device—As defined in AS/NZS 4417.2 Appendix E item E2.40.
Room Heater—As defined in AS/NZS 4417.2 Appendix E item E2.41.

. Supply Flexible Cord—As defined in AS/NZS 4417.2 Appendix E item E2.44.
Dated at Wellington this 2nd day of July 2004.

GRAHAM BOXALL, Manager, Operations, Ministry of Consumer Affairs.

204431

N

No v s W

Notice That Certain Types of Electrical Appliances and Fittings Require a Declaration of Compliance by the
Supplier Before Being Offered for Sale

Pursuant to Regulation 101A (1) of the Electricity Regulations 1997, I, Graham Boxall, acting under delegated authority from
the Chief Executive of the Ministry of Economic Development, hereby give public notice that the types of electrical appliances
and fittings listed in the Schedule require a declaration of compliance by the supplier, from 1 February 2005, before being sold
or offered for sale in New Zealand.

All previous public notices given, pursuant to Regulation 101A (1) of the Electricity Regulations 1997, are revoked and
substituted by this notice from 1 February 2005.

All valid declarations of compliance made by suppliers for electrical appliances and fittings before 1 February 2005, remain
valid after 1 February 2005.

Schedule

Appliance Connector—As defined in AS/NZS 4417.2 Appendix E item E2.1.

Arc Welding Machine—As defined in AS/NZS 4417.2 Appendix E item E2.2.

Bayonet Lampholder—As defined in AS/NZS 4417.2 Appendix E item E2.5.

Bayonet Lampholder Adaptor—As defined in AS/NZS 4417.2 Appendix E item E2.6.

Blanket—As defined in AS/NZS 4417.2 Appendix E item E2.7.

Bread Toaster—As defined in AS/NZS 4417.2 Appendix E item E2.8.

Clothes Dryer—As defined in AS/NZS 4417.2 Appendix E item E2.9 but does not include those appliances that are
designed or intended to also use gas.

8. Control or Conditioning Device—As defined in AS/NZS 4417.2 Appendix E item E2.10.

9. Cooking Appliance — Portable Type—As defined in AS/NZS 4417.2 Appendix E item E2.11 but does not include those
appliances that are designed or intended to also use gas.

10. Cord Extension Socket—As defined in AS/NZS 4417.2 Appendix E item E2.12.
11. Cord-line Switch—As defined in AS/NZS 4417.2 Appendix E item E2.13.
12. Decorative Lighting Outfit—An electrical appliance which:
(a) is for decorative, display or illumination purposes;
(b) is portable;
(c) consists of:
(i) lamps or lampholders interconnected by flexible cord of less than 2.5 square millimetres cross-sectional area; or
(i1) lamps within a flexible enclosure; and
(d) may be integral with a frame or similar support;
and includes:
(e) any integral power supply or control device.
13. Dishwashing Machine—As defined in AS/NZS 4417.2 Appendix E item E2.15.
14. Edison Screw Lampholder—As defined in AS/NZS 4417.2 Appendix E item E2.16.
15. Fan—As defined in AS/NZS 4417.2 Appendix E item E2.18.
16. Flexible Heating Pad—As defined in AS/NZS 4417.2 Appendix E item E2.19.
17. Fluorescent Lamp Ballast—An electrical device which:
(a) is for controlling the magnitude of current flowing through the discharge path of a fluorescent lamp;
(b) is of the independent or built-in type intended for use with luminaries (portable or fixed); or

(c) is of the integral type, rated at 60 watts or less, such that it forms a non-replaceable part of a fluorescent lamp/ballast
combination; or

(d) is of the adaptor type such that it allows the insertion of a fluorescent lamp into the ballast by the user;
and includes:
(e) any capacitor incorporated in or supplied with the ballast;

A ol i
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but does not include:

(f) a ballast which is incorporated in luminaries certified for compliance with the requirements for electrical equipment
with increased safety type protection (Ex e) for use in hazardous locations.

18. Fluorescent Lamp Starter—As defined in AS/NZS 4417.2 Appendix E item E2.21.
19. Hair Care Appliance—As defined in AS/NZS 4417.2 Appendix E item E2.22.

20. Immersion Heater—As defined in AS/NZS 4417.2 Appendix E item E2.23.
21.Insect Electrocutor—As defined in AS/NZS 4417.2 Appendix E item E2.24.

22. Inspection Handlamp—As defined in AS/NZS 4417.2 Appendix E item E2.25.
23.Iron—As defined in AS/NZS 4417.2 Appendix E item E2.26.

24, Kitchen Machine—As defined in AS/NZS 4417.2 Appendix E item E2.27.

25. Lawn Care Appliance—As defined in AS/NZS 4417.2 Appendix E item E2.28.

26. Liquid Heating Appliance—As defined in AS/NZS 4417.2 Appendix E item E2.29 but does not include those appliances
that are designed or intended to also use gas.

27. Luminaire — Portable Type—As defined in AS/NZS 4417.2 Appendix E item E2.30.
28. Massage Appliance—As defined in AS/NZS 4417.2 Appendix E item E2.31.
29. Microwave Oven—As defined in AS/NZS 4417.2 Appendix E item E2.32.
30. Miniature Overcurrent Circuit-Breaker—As defined in AS/NZS 4417.2 Appendix E item E2.33.
31. Outlet Device—As defined in AS/NZS 4417.2 Appendix E item E2.34.
32. Plug—As defined in AS/NZS 4417.2 Appendix E item E2.35.
33. Power Supply or charger—An electrical appliance which:
(a) provides an output not exceeding 50 volts a.c. or 120 volts ripple free d.c.; and
(b) is a type to provide supply to separate luminaires; or
(c) is a household type for either charging batteries or to provide a supply to separate equipment.

34. Range—As defined in AS/NZS 4417.2 Appendix E item E2.36 but does not include those appliances that are designed or
intended to also use gas.

35.Range Hood—As defined in AS/NZS 4417.2 Appendix E item E2.37.
36. Razor/Hair Clipper—As defined in AS/NZS 4417.2 Appendix E item E2.38.

37.Refrigerator/Freezer—As defined in AS/NZS 4417.2 Appendix E item E2.39 but does not include those appliances that
are designed or intended to also use gas.

38. Residual Current Device—As defined in AS/NZS 4417.2 Appendix E item E2.40.

39. Room Heater—As defined in AS/NZS 4417.2 Appendix E item E2.41.

40. Socket-Outlet—As defined in AS/NZS 4417.2 Appendix E item E2.42.

41. Soldering Iron—As defined in AS/NZS 4417.2 Appendix E item E2.43.

42. Supply Flexible Cord—As defined in AS/NZS 4417.2 Appendix E item E2.44.

43. Swimming Pool or Spa Equipment—As defined in AS/NZS 4417.2 Appendix E item E2.45.

44, Television Receiver—As defined in AS/NZS 4417.2 Appendix E item E2.46.

45. Tool — Portable Type—As defined in AS/NZS 4417.2 Appendix E item E2.47.

46. Vacuum Cleaner—As defined in AS/NZS 4417.2 Appendix E item E2.48.

47. Wall Switch—As defined in AS/NZS 4417.2 Appendix E item E2.49.

48. Washing Machine—As defined in AS/NZS 4417.2 Appendix E item E2.50.

49. Water Bed Heater—As defined in AS/NZS 4417.2 Appendix E item E2.51.

50. Water Heater—As defined in AS/NZS 4417.2 Appendix E item E2.52 but does not include those appliances that are
designed or intended to also use gas.

Dated at Wellington this 2nd day of July 2004.

GRAHAM BOXALL, Manager, Operations, Ministry of Consumer Affairs.

204432

Economic Development Hog Bristle Paint Brushes originating from China.
Plasterboard originating from Thailand.
Reinforcing Steel Bar and Coil originating from Thailand.
Dumping and Countervailing Duties Act 1988 Ref;{igerators and Refrigerator-Freezers originating from
orea.

Washing Machines originating from Korea.

List of Products Subject to Anti-dumping Action . . . .
List of Products Subject to Countervailing Action

Final Countervailing Duties
Canned Peaches originating from the European Union.

. ) > ) Full details of the products covered and the applicable
Galvanised Wire originating from Malaysia. amount of anti-dumping or countervailing duty are available
Galvanised Wire originating from South Africa. upon request to the:

Final Anti-dumping Duties
Canned Peaches originating from South Africa.
Canned Peaches originating from Greece.
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Trade Remedies Group

Ministry of Economic Development
P.O. Box 1473

Wellington

Telephone: (04) 472 0030
Facsimile: (04) 499 8508

Email: traderem@med.govt.nz

This information can also be accessed via the Ministry of
Economic Development web site:

http://www.med.govt.nz
Dated at Wellington this 5th day of July 2004.

MARTIN GARCIA, Team Leader, Investigations, Trade
Remedies Group.
204458

Radiocommunications Regulations 2001

Radiocommunications Regulations (General User
Radio Licence for Visiting Amateur Radio
Operators) Notice 2004

Pursuant to Regulation 9 of the Radiocommunications
Regulations 2001 (“the regulations”) made under section
116 (1) (b) of the Radiocommunications Act 1989, and
acting under delegated authority from the chief executive,
I give the following notice.

Notice

1. Short title and commencement—(1) This notice is the
Radiocommunications Regulations (General User Radio
Licence for Visiting Amateur Radio Operators) Notice 2004.

(2) This notice comes into force on 8§ July 2004.

2. General user radio licence—A general user radio
licence is granted for the transmission of radio waves by
foreign radio amateur operators visiting New Zealand, for
the purpose of communications in the amateur radio service
in accordance with the terms, conditions and restrictions of
this notice.

3. Terms, conditions and restrictions—(1) Persons
holding a current amateur certificate of competency,
authorisation or licence issued by another administration
may operate an amateur station in New Zealand for
a period not exceeding 90 days, provided the certificate,
authorisation or licence meets the requirements of
Recommendation ITU-R M.1544, or CEPT T/R 61-01, or
CEPT T/R 61-02, and is produced at the request of the chief
executive.

(2) The call sign used will be the national call sign allocated
by the other administration to the person, along with the
prefix or suffix “ZL”, which is to be separated from
the national call sign by the character “/” (telegraphy), or the
word “stroke” (telephony).

(3) The call sign must be transmitted at least once every
15 minutes during communications.

(4) National and international communication is permitted
only between amateur stations, and limited to matters of
a personal nature, or for the purpose of self-training,
intercommunication and radio technology investigation,
solely with a personal aim and without pecuniary interest.
The passing of brief messages of a personal nature on behalf
of other persons is also permitted, provided no fees or other
consideration is requested or accepted.

(5) Communications must not be encoded for the purpose of
obscuring their meaning, except for control signals by the
licensees of remotely operated amateur stations.
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(6) Transmitter power output must not exceed 500 watts peak
envelope power (pX), as defined in ITU Radio Regulation
1.157.

(7) In accordance with Article 3 of the International Radio
Regulations, amateur stations must, as far as is compatible
with practical considerations, comply with the latest ITU-R
recommendations to the extent applicable to the amateur
service.

(8) In accordance with Article 25 of the International Radio
Regulations, licensees are encouraged to prepare for, and
meet the communication needs of, national and international
disaster relief.

(9) Amateur beacons, repeaters and fixed links may not be
established pursuant to this licence.

(10) Unwanted emissions outside the frequency bands
specified in this schedule must comply with the
requirements of ETS 300684.

(11) The ranges of frequencies, and specific conditions of
use, are those prescribed in the Schedule to this notice.

Schedule
Frequency Range Notes
130 to 190 kHz 2,4,6
1.80to 1.95 MHz 2
3.50 to 3.90 MHz
7.00 to 7.10 MHz
7.10 to 7.30 MHz
10.10 to 10.15 MHz
14.00 to 14.35 MHz
18.068 to 18.168 MHz
21.00 to 21.45 MHz
24.89 to 24.99 MHz
26.95 to 27.30 MHz
28.00 to 29.70 MHz
51.00 to 53.00 MHz
144.00 to 146.00 MHz
146.00 to 148.00 MHz
430.00 to 440.00 MHz
614.00 to 622.00 MHz
921.00 to 929.00 MHz
1.24 to 1.30 GHz
2.396 t0 2.45 GHz
3.30to 3.41 GHz
5.65t0 5.85 GHz
10.00 to 10.50 GHz
24.00 to 24.05 GHz
24.05 to 24.25 GHz
47.00 to 47.20 GHz
75.50 to 76.00 GHz
76.00 to 81.00 GHz
122.25 to 123.00 GHz
134.00 to 136.00 GHz
136.00 to 141.00 GHz
241.00 to 248.00 GHz 1,2,3
248.00 to 250.00 GHz 1
275.00 to 1000 GHz 2,4
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Notes to Schedule

I.

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 85 2119

The following ranges of frequencies may also be used
for amateur satellite communications:

Education

7.00 to 7.10 MHz

3.40to 3.41 GHz

Education Act 1989

14.00 to 14.25 MHz

5.65t0 5.67 GHz (a)

18.068 to 18.168 MHz

5.83 to 5.85 GHz (b)

21.00 to 21.45 MHz

10.45 to 10.50 GHz

24.89 to 24.99 MHz

24.00 to 24.05 GHz

28.00 to 29.70 MHz

47.00 to 47.20GHz

144.00 to 146.00 MHz

75.50 to 81.00 GHz

435.00 to 438.00 MHz

134.00 to 141.00 GHz

1.26 to 1.27 GHz (a)

241.00 to 250.00 GHz

2.40to 2.45 GHz

(a) Limited to the earth-to-space direction.
(b) Limited to the space-to-earth direction.

2. These frequencies are, or may be, allocated for use by
other services. Amateur licensees must accept interference
from, and must not cause interference to, such other
services.

3. The frequencies:

27.12MHz | (26.957 —27.283 MHz),
433.92 MHz | (433.05 — 434.79 MHz),
921.5MHz | (915928 MHz),

2.45 GHz (2.4-2.5 GHz),

5.8 GHz (5.725 — 5.875 GHz),
24.125GHz | (24.00 - 24.25 GHz),
1225GHz | (122 - 123 GHz), and
245 GHz (244 — 246 GHz),

are designated for industrial, scientific and medical
(ISM) purposes. These frequencies may also be allocated
to Short Range Device (SRD) services. Amateur licensees
operating on amateur allocations within these frequency
ranges must accept interference from ISM and SRD
services.

4. Allocated to the amateur service on a temporary basis
until further notice.

5. Telecommand and telemetry operation only.

6. Radiated power must not exceed 5 watts e.i.r.p.
7. Radiated power must not exceed 25 watts e.i.r.p.
Dated at Wellington this 2nd day of July 2004.

SANJAI RAJ, Manager Business Services, Radio Spectrum
Management, Ministry of Economic Development.

Explanatory Note

(This note is not part of the notice, but is intended to indicate
its general effect).

This notice prescribes that, pursuant to Regulations made
under the Radiocommunications Act 1989, a general user
radio licence is granted for the transmission of radio waves
by foreign radio amateur operators visiting New Zealand,
for the purpose of communications in the amateur radio
service, in accordance with the terms, conditions and
restrictions of this notice. This notice comes into force on
8 July 2004.

204382

Notice of Appointment of a Limited Statutory
Manager for the Board of Trustees of

Melville High School (137)

Pursuant to section 78M of the Education Act 1989, I direct
the Secretary for Education to appoint a limited statutory
manager for the Melville High School (137) Board of
Trustees because of risks to the operation of the school.

The following functions, powers and duties of the board are
vested in the limited statutory manager:

e Employment powers of the board.

This notice takes effect the day after the date of publication.
Dated at Wellington this 2nd day of July 2004.

TREVOR MALLARD, Minister of Education.

204408

Te Kura O Waikare Establishment

Pursuant to sections 146 and 156 of the Education Act 1989,
I hereby give the following notice.

Notice

1. This notice may be cited as Te Kura o Waikare
establishment.

2. The notice shall come into force on the day after its
publication in the New Zealand Gazette.

3. I hereby establish in Waikare, a primary school called
Te Kura o Waikare and designate the school as a designated
character school.

Aims, Purposes and Objectives of Te Kura O Waikare

4.  The following aims, purposes and objectives constitute
the character of Te Kura Toitu o Waikare:

e Te Reo Maori o Te Kapotai will be the principal language
of this school (i.e. of instruction, of communication),
and at the same time the board will acknowledge the
importance of other languages, which will also be taught;

e To integrate positive Maori values and principles into
every aspect of school activities, raising the academic
achievement, self-esteem, self-confidence, pride and
mana of our tamariki;

e To produce tamariki who become high achievers, who
are able to make wise choices about their future and can
contribute to whanau and hapu;

e To seek and provide effective and sufficient opportunities
to learn Te Reo and Tikanga o Te Kapotai from the
marae and ropu kaumatua/kuia;

e To encourage parents and wider whanau to play an
active role in the life of the school and be committed
to its aims;

e The school will reflect a holistic learning environment
acknowledging the physical, educational, social, cultural
and spiritual components of the individual to promote
and enhance their overall health and well-being; and

e Whilst the school’s character is Te Reo and Tikanga
o Te Kapotai, the school is open to all students who
embrace these aims, purposes and objectives.

Constitution of the Board of Trustees

5. The Board of Trustees of Te Kura o Waikare shall

comprise:

(a) five people appointed by the Minister;
(b) the principal, or principal designate; and
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(c) not more than four persons co-opted by the board.
Dated at Wellington this 29th day of June 2004.
TREVOR MALLARD, Minister of Education.

go4425
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Dated at Wellington this 29th day of June 2004.
TREVOR MALLARD, Minister of Education.

204428

Whangaruru School Establishment

Pursuant to section 146 of the Education Act 1989, I hereby
establish a full primary school to be known as Whangaruru
School, at Whangaruru, Hikurangi.

Dated at Wellington this 29th day of June 2004.

TREVOR MALLARD, Minister of Education.

04426

Tuai School (2707) Closure Notice

Pursuant to section 154 of the Education Act 1989, I hereby
declare that Tuai School (2707), at Rotten Row, R.D. 5, Tuai,
Wairoa, will close on 28 January 2005, and will cease to be
established on that day.

Dated at Wellington this 1st day of July 2004.

TREVOR MALLARD, Minister of Education.

204485

Tuai-Kokako School Establishment

Pursuant to section 146 of the Education Act 1989, I hereby
establish a full primary school, to be known as
Tuai-Kokako School, at Rotten Row, R.D. 5, Tuai, Wairoa.

Dated at Wellington this 1st day of July 2004.
TREVOR MALLARD, Minister of Education.

204487

Waikare School (1121) Closure Notice

Pursuant to section 154 of the Education Act 1989, I hereby
declare that Waikare School (1121) will close on 4 October
2004, and will cease to be established on that day.

Dated at Wellington this 29th day of June 2004.

TREVOR MALLARD, Minister of Education.

204427

Merger of Brunnerton School (3328) and Kaiata
School (3390)
Pursuant to section 156A (1) of the Education Act 1989,

I hereby declare that Brunnerton School (3328) and Kaiata
School (3390) will merge on 28 January 2005.

Brunnerton School will be the continuing school.
Dated at Wellington this 30th day of June 2004.
TREVOR MALLARD, Minister of Education.

204488

Change in the Range of Class Levels of Southland
Girls’ High School (405)
Pursuant to section 153 (1A) of the Education Act 1989,

I hereby declare that Southland Girls’ High School (405)
will expand to cater for Year 7—13 students.

This will take effect from 28 January 2005.
Dated at Wellington this 28th day of June 2004.
TREVOR MALLARD, Minister of Education.

go4312

Helena Bay School (1012) Closure Notice

Pursuant to section 154 of the Education Act 1989, I hereby
declare that Helena Bay School (1012) will close on
28 January 2005, and will cease to be established on that
day.

Dated at Wellington this 29th day of June 2004.

TREVOR MALLARD, Minister of Education.

204430

Kokako School (2586) Closure Notice

Pursuant to section 154 of the Education Act 1989, I hereby
declare that Kokakeo School (2586), at State Highway
No. 38, Tuai, Waikaremoana, will close on 28 January 2005,
and will cease to be established on that day.

Dated at Wellington this 1st day of July 2004.

TREVOR MALLARD, Minister of Education.

204486

Change in the Range of Class Levels of Southland
Boys’ High School (404)
Pursuant to section 153 (1A) of the Education Act 1989,

I hereby declare that Southland Boys’ High School (404)
will expand to cater for Year 7—13 students.

This will take effect from 28 January 2005.
Dated at Wellington this 28th day of June 2004.
TREVOR MALLARD, Minister of Education.

go4311

Private Schools Conditional Integration
Act 1975

Ngaiotonga Valley School (1054) Closure Notice

Pursuant to section 154 of the Education Act 1989, I hereby
declare that Ngaiotonga Valley School (1054) will close on
28 January 2005, and will cease to be established on that
day.

Dated at Wellington this 29th day of June 2004.

TREVOR MALLARD, Minister of Education.

204429

Punaruku School (1088) Closure Notice

Pursuant to section 154 of the Education Act 1989, I hereby
declare that Punaruku School (1088) will close on
28 January 2005, and will cease to be established on that
day.

Supplementary Integration Agreement

Pursuant to section 10 of the Private Schools Conditional
Integration Act 1975, notice is given that a supplementary
integration agreement has been signed between the Minister
of Education on behalf of Her Majesty the Queen, acting
through the Senior Manager, National Operations, Ministry
of Education, pursuant to delegated authority, and the
proprietor of the following school:

Kamo Christian College, Whangarei.
The said supplementary integration agreement was executed
on 24 June 2004.
A copy of the supplementary integration agreement is
available for inspection without charge by any member of
the public at the local office of the Ministry of Education,
39-45 College Hill, Auckland.
Dated at Wellington this 24th day of June 2004.
KATHY PHILLIPS, Senior Manager, National Operations.

204326
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Fisheries

Fisheries (South Island Customary Fishing)
Regulations 1999

Fisheries (South Island Customary Fishing) Notice
(No. 57) 2004 (No. F287)

Pursuant to Regulation 9 of the Fisheries (South Island
Customary Fishing) Regulations 1999, and acting under
delegated authority, the Associate Minister of Fisheries
hereby gives the following notice.

Notice

1. Title and commencement—(1) This notice may be
cited as the Fisheries (South Island Customary Fishing)
Notice (No. 57) 2004.

(2) This notice shall come into effect the day after the date
of its notification in the New Zealand Gazette.

2. Interpretation—In this notice:

(a) “customary food gathering” has the same meaning
as defined in the Fisheries (South Island Customary
Fishing) Regulations 1999.

(b) “Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki” means the person or
persons appointed under Regulation 9 or 10 of
the Fisheries (South Island Customary Fishing)
Regulations 1999 as Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki for a
general customary food gathering area/rohe moana
and confirmed in clause 4 of this notice.

(c) “area/rohe moana” means the area from Piopiotahi
to Tokata extending seaward to the limit of the
South Island fisheries waters as defined under

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 85
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Regulation 2 of the Fisheries (South Island
Customary Fishing) Regulations 1999, being the
200 mile limit; and inland to the boundaries defined
for Te Rinanga o Awarua, Te Riinanga o Oraka
Aparima, Hokonui Riinaka and Waihopai Riinaka
in the First Schedule of Te Riinanga o Ngai Tahu
Act 1996. The area/rohe moana therefore includes
South Island fisheries waters about and within
Rakiura and other offshore islands situated within
the 200 mile limit.

3. Nomination of Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki—Hokonui
Runaka, being the tangata whenua holding manawhenua
manamoana over the area/rohe moana, has nominated
Rodney Alfred Ryan as Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki for the
area/rohe moana.

4. Appointment of Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki—The Associate
Minister of Fisheries hereby confirms the appointment of
Rodney Alfred Ryan as Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki for managing
customary food gathering for the area/rohe moana. The
appointment is for a term of five years commencing the day
this notice comes into effect.

5. Power to authorise taking of fisheries resources for
customary food gathering—The Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki
may authorise any individual to take fisheries resources
managed under the Fisheries Acts 1983 and 1996 for
customary food gathering purposes from within the whole
or any part of the area/rohe moana. No customary food
gathering of fisheries resources may take place in the
area/rohe moana without authorisation of a Tangata
Tiaki/Kaitiaki.

Dated at Wellington this 23rd day of June 2004.
PAREKURA HOROMIA, Associate Minister of Fisheries.

204474

Health

Medicines Act 1981

Consent to the Distribution of a Changed Medicine

Pursuant to section 23 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby provisionally consents to the sale, supply or
use in New Zealand of the changed medicine which was referred to the Minister of Health under the provisions of section

24 (5) of the Act and is set out in the Schedule hereto:

Schedule
Product: Rapamune
Active Ingredient: Sirolimus 1mg/mL

Oral solution
Wyeth (NZ) Limited

Dosage Form:
New Zealand Sponsor:
Manufacturer:
Note: This product has consent that expires on 26 June 2005.

Product: Rapamune

Active Ingredient: Sirolimus 1mg
Dosage Form: Tablet

New Zealand Sponsor: ~ Wyeth (NZ) Limited
Manufacturer:

Wyeth Pharmaceuticals Inc, Rouses Point, New York, United States of America

Wyeth Pharmaceuticals Inc, Rouses Point, New York, United States of America

Note: This product has consent that expires on 22 November 2005.

Dated this 29th day of June 2004.

DON MATHESON, Deputy Director-General, Public Health (pursuant to delegation given by the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001).

204331
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Consent to the Distribution of New Medicines

Pursuant to section 20 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby consents to the distribution in New Zealand of
the new medicines set out in the Schedule hereto:

Schedule
Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturer:
Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturer:
Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturer:
Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturer:

Product:
Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturer:
Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturer:

Product:
Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturer:

Product:
Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturer:
Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturer:

Product:
Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturers:

Fenpaed (pharmacy only)

Ibuprofen 20mg/mL

Oral suspension

AFT Pharmaceuticals Limited

Pinewood Laboratories Limited, Ballymacarbry, Clonmel, Co. Tipperary, Ireland

Fenpaed (prescription)

Ibuprofen 20mg/mL

Oral suspension

AFT Pharmaceuticals Limited

Pinewood Laboratories Limited, Ballymacarbry, Clonmel, Co. Tipperary, Ireland

Nurofen Caplet (general sale)

Ibuprofen 200mg

Coated tablet

Boots Healthcare New Zealand Limited

Boots Contract Manufacturing Limited, Beeston, Nottingham, England

Nurofen Liquid (general sale)

Ibuprofen 200mg/dose

Liquid filled capsule

Boots Healthcare New Zealand Limited

Banner Pharmacaps Europe BV, Tilburg, The Netherlands

Nurofen Migraine Pain (general sale)

Ibuprofen lysinate 342mg equivalent to 200mg ibuprofen

Film coated tablet

Boots Healthcare New Zealand Limited

Boots Contract Manufacturing Limited, Beeston, Nottingham, England

Nurofen Tablet (general sale)

Ibuprofen 200mg

Coated tablet

Boots Healthcare New Zealand Limited

Boots Contract Manufacturing Limited, Beeston, Nottingham, England

Panafen IB Caplets (general sale)

Ibuprofen 200mg

Film coated tablet

GlaxoSmithKline (NZ) Limited

GlaxoSmithKline Australia Pty Limited, Ermington, New South Wales, Australia

Panafen IB (general sale)

Ibuprofen 200mg

Film coated tablet

GlaxoSmithKline (NZ) Limited

GlaxoSmithKline Australia Pty Limited, Ermington, New South Wales, Australia

Panafen IB (pharmacy only)

Ibuprofen 200mg

Film coated tablet

GlaxoSmithKline (NZ) Limited

GlaxoSmithKline Australia Pty Limited, Ermington, New South Wales, Australia
Stieprox Liquid

Ciclopirox olamine 1.5%w/w

Shampoo

David Sparks Limited

Stiefel Laboratories (Ireland) Limited, Finisklin, Sligo, Ireland
Stiefel Laboratories Pte Limited, Jurong, Singapore

Dated this 29th day of June 2004.
DON MATHESON, Deputy Director-General, Public Health (pursuant to delegation given by the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001).

204330
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Renewal of Provisional Consent to the Distribution of a New Medicine
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Pursuant to section 23 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby provisionally consents to the sale, supply or
use in New Zealand of the new medicine set out in the Schedule hereto:

Schedule
Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturer:

Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturer:

204483

Xigris

Drotrecogin alfa, activated 20mg
Powder for infusion

Eli Lilly and Company (NZ) Limited

DSM Pharmaceuticals Inc, Greenville, North Carolina, United States of America
Note: This consent is valid for two years from 19 September 2004.

Xigris

Drotrecogin alfa, activated Smg
Powder for infusion

Eli Lilly and Company (NZ) Limited

DSM Pharmaceuticals Inc, Greenville, North Carolina, United States of America
Note: This consent is valid for two years from 19 September 2004.
Dated this 4th day of July 2004.
DON MATHESON, Deputy Director-General, Public Health (pursuant to delegation given by the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001).

Provisional Consent to the Distribution of a New Medicine

Pursuant to section 23 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby provisionally consents to the sale, supply or
use in New Zealand of the new medicine set out in the Schedule hereto:

Schedule
Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturer:

Note: This consent is given subject to the following condition:

MeNZB

Neisseria meningitidis group B (strain NZ98/254) 25pug/dose
Suspension for injection

Multichem NZ Limited

Chiron S.r.1, Bellaria, Rosia, Sovicille, Italy

e This vaccine is for use in individuals aged six months or older.
Note: This consent is valid for two years from the date of publication of this notice.
Dated this 7th day of July 2004.
KAREN POUTASI, Director-General of Health (pursuant to delegation given by the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001).

go4512

Inland Revenue

Income Tax Act 1994

Resident Withholding Tax on Interest

Reissued certificates of exemption for the period
01/04/04 to 30/06/04

10009405
10071607
10155193
10233577
10303346
10382475
10520541
10594693
10671841
10707242
10915058
11061325
11172059
11522653

10029627
10110599
10183383
10240506
10317878
10384621
10535794
10602459
10680603
10730538
10947359
11087604
11246419
11523021

10047374
10142474
10193591
10242681
10325536
10387531
10543207
10660122
10688892
10741912
10968097
11100074
11302092
11589723

10048028
10142792
10193648
10292816
10333970
10431298
10568706
10665817
10691451
10806348
11012124
11110487
11454682
11630405

10054303
10145651
10218691
10294568
10380030
10489814
10568900
10669944
10698294
10863236
11014542
11139736
11482422
11701698

11720951
11999875
12447787
13151539
13263736
13359776
13535663
13598975
13809437
13873224
14116249
14352317
15779152
16543195
17179563
18050676
18859602
19472477
20397985
20799374
21271284
21739545
22420763

11756298
12021658
12531680
13176061
13277745
13408769
13553068
13605173
13814708
13901163
14118292
14685693
15839668
16928380
17189034
18209039
18989174
20095431
20482486
20901721
21450243
21960330
22497324

11801862
12269803
12825374
13215421
13310211
13411905
13558760
13708568
13819742
13968136
14208216
14856900
16117226
16938505
17217399
18552566
19085244
20279869
20522526
21202347
21453129
21970425
22631195

11819419
12340168
13035911
13239819
13323283
13469873
13560080
13766274
13849447
13977666
14221751
15357290
16327298
17111612
17230646
18647982
19096939
20332689
20565039
21230871
21507164
21975397
22720236

11920675
12421087
13134413
13252394
13339041
13476349
13590893
13775753
13860041
14063072
14299130
15739185
16436585
17121448
17403325
18799480
19408914
20384298
20672692
21242446
21704938
22142194
22768670



2124

23145987
23395387
23671417
24143082
24425142
24613478
24710270
25153995
25419919
26155134
26525756
26947227
27790518
27913091
28179995
28581114
29614229
30175158
31330939
32269087
33227116
33755279
36332316
36732925
38267856
39164973
39944618
40989825
41650060
41936061
42307197
42928232
43692642
43833545
44297442
45008559
45857662
46222326
46303571
46634942
46851420
47456029
47664088
47815126
48244181
48706959
49036566
49319878
49578911
49975198
50356027
50589617
50755487
50997669
51591321
51813413
52148723
52506573
52879540
53297870

23156733
23431211
23811748
24195228
24511138
24613815
24724670
25252748
25448073
26160138
26716446
27093728
27801714
28003374
28254806
28989962
29684391
30587413
31359880
32349633
33340328
34088993
36541571
37760960
38320424
39722135
39972592
41227915
41679514
42018694
42307360
43023314
43735578
43847309
44352923
45319059
45867277
46248511
46392851
46682629
46869800
47497787
47689007
48044727
48284035
48828542
49183062
49327331
49685793
49978065
50441512
50617823
50890082
51002075
51652827
51828291
52176921
52551714
52962722
53370888

23183889
23473690
24053199
24330966
24516318
24653250
24728650
25273524
25900200
26394996
26762006
27600662
27827195
28090208
28345507
29173052
29690914
30728009
31662605
32606008
33345755
35178667
36548073
37943797
38817051
39778076
40092781
41241160
41818581
42191531
42307676
43023381
43765906
43901156
44586418
45552454
45945227
46257235
46572025
46738020
47153484
47518695
47700302
48048358
48470203
48829663
49253591
49368577
49712235
50065693
50444791
50622657
50934691
51381831
51745647
52067820
52309573
52583114
53052243
53403891
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23276682
23611600
24069737
24342298
24571769
24673464
24831418
25376482
25902092
26395135
26812062
27610625
27844138
28131023
28435762
29286760
29873410
30787773
31936256
32721778
33351372
35433740
36676272
38196723
38820753
39936607
40452290
41311541
41903198
42279064
42847801
43374745
43774123
44101807
44704202
45834751
46134990
46281292
46580869
46806387
47248973
47529662
47727316
48109020
48537871
48878997
49287089
49386982
49802137
50144879
50522113
50624202
50972135
51428315
51772083
52142814
52388082
52675575
53172202
53430694

23351501
23660458
24142914
24422445
24601587
24705439
25107969
25411838
25950534
26511119
26877709
27713947
27893662
28167377
28468008
29563888
30077210
31259355
32152554
32923364
33594887
35620468
36732751
38219448
39141868
39937948
40566988
41403119
41903902
42306860
42927260
43426095
43816187
44137437
44733056
45834786
46164571
46297571
46617487
46829638
47380669
47611237
47791200
48138004
48638651
48898483
49290780
49566107
49865465
50301109
50529959
50647218
50992088
51576195
51806875
52146887
52436265
52729270
53252494
53432697

53434320
53961460
55821720
56111549
56747079
56985468
57148136
57525614
58105198
59659693
60045577
60225362
60318689
60588244
60704759
60951446
61221298
61401695
61448780
61599983
61711783
61801723
62170522
62402156
62496843
62583695
62647655
62709391
62709693
62722266
62729043
62755148
63027073
63210625
63390305
63518832
63661651
64134299
64269526
64547151
64652036
64765574
64876287
65023245
65236508
65460459
65698838
65887525
66224201
66462943
66521958
66771075
66964833
67274276
67469720
67632923
67772733
67930622
68067820
68195616

53486959
55293449
55942889
56146253
56758313
57036354
57218622
57661453
58365785
59939068
60097569
60229910
60351783
60591598
60754446
61042210
61222189
61404376
61481249
61635785
61734589
61826114
62208694
62421290
62501693
62612413
62680431
62709464
62709723
62728990
62729066
62777152
63046853
63308176
63392391
63527394
63885576
64150375
64354388
64587021
64691090
64792091
64898590
65090147
65238829
65478951
65731983
66054829
66317331
66476081
66588270
66783111
66964922
67304083
67481968
67633709
67772849
67931912
68083804
68245435

53502547
55426937
56013342
56219617
56766901
57088885
57362472
57851767
58903205
59990233
60108781
60257728
60401144
60591652
60828628
61131809
61298878
61406697
61488685
61636692
61762094
61909044
62228504
62471002
62520744
62613874
62680466
62709502
62709774
62729007
62751711
62915692
63059110
63352233
63439754
63552488
63961841
64185187
64359584
64607022
64691244
64836145
64944010
65160404
65339480
65563142
65780070
66096955
66325989
66494225
66632849
66790037
67033019
67340620
67487400
67664949
67787870
67935543
68084768
68246075
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53506992
55443742
56021620
56677682
56903240
57106913
57367628
57933461
59250995
59991612
60157456
60272859
60451354
60602204
60858578
61195297
61303575
61415114
61538976
61683186
61762213
62002457
62280182
62472685
62531355
62628030
62681071
62709553
62721448
62729015
62755040
62953640
63075736
63356622
63488569
63567868
64030655
64200534
64428845
64612522
64724320
64864963
64944568
65174618
65427915
65583518
65853680
66129942
66364976
66501272
66716538
66871347
67151380
67401913
67527127
67679946
67830547
67967623
68100216
68270472

53513905
55494169
56024689
56691448
56907365
57129735
57525576
58083380
59335952
60001098
60175993
60314241
60503648
60659230
60917736
61218289
61311505
61423419
61574891
61694536
61770836
62026537
62343427
62476125
62578653
62628121
62682795
62709642
62722177
62729023
62755083
62975415
63085715
63365955
63495123
63570257
64070797
64211595
64483749
64647449
64747076
64870196
64973413
65190060
65454106
65681951
65884968
66218325
66412393
66505286
66750698
66963691
67255003
67467221
67566602
67768337
67846206
68012627
68126118
68354730
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68360722
68485495
68658411
68796644
68888638
69009328
69083927
69217184
69275621
69450273
69619037
69720498
69876994
70004739
70158566
70297256
70540762
70595923
70719247
70918595
71079597
71260100
71327388
71437809
71763204
71892034
71918874
72032047
72448677
72530187
72681045
72860322
73052718
73334217
73404355
73519438
73706718
74422551
75459920
75737211
75924801
76053014
76199558
76437440
76685185
76836183
77300212
77558810
77805214
78159267
78359617
78687649
79203343
79459003
79884480
80007191
80202741
80326734
80632061
80959702

68402085
68565308
68700434
68807069
68917735
69019404
69093655
69218091
69282954
69480942
69649076
69720749
69909981
70058472
70220164
70365308
70552108
70614839
70766906
70921099
71110982
71269541
71361470
71449718
71827011
71892182
71920054
72052137
72458354
72552954
72681282
72914181
73108888
73348706
73412145
73582512
73767926
74536298
75469594
75742347
75925743
76076197
76222878
76457395
76694486
77019065
77330577
77601112
77829075
78240954
78427035
78787406
79304778
79483001
79890642
80118198
80224257
80374038
80662327
80975406

68418739
68575153
68719666
68839874
68942738
69046940
69189911
69222994
69288707
69519563
69686044
69766269
69931634
70090686
70220628
70461032
70554461
70635496
70839733
70938081
71115712
71288347
71396622
71527506
71827143
71892766
71952711
72062388
72514521
72572114
72747879
72946154
73149339
73376181
73432324
73593530
73801893
74783406
75502060
75807546
75925883
76142679
76361533
76477064
76694540
77080147
77369201
77696938
78079002
78277076
78569018
79050512
79333506
79500623
79918199
80164718
80263317
80402503
80691297
80985894
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68453313 68457610 81126925 81156719 81436045 81536686 81776679
68631300 68642736 81785147 81786812 81810613 81841993 81865515
68770599 68793440 81867283 81867437 81899576 81899843 81976902
68874211 68888611 82001328 82087966 82156623 82163001 82163298
68945321 68962838 82203295 82256385 82297561 82345752 82625135
69079873 69080146 82625925 82629971 82731407 82804587 82903747
69209440 69209556 82942793 82943021 82993738 83006900 83012196
69223699 69228070 83251107 83261218 83326514 83406645 83454806
69332315 69374948 83470917 83540052 83562963 83573090 83580135
69544053 69589790 83580267 83627875 83808535 83824069 84425389
69713980 69720439 84446220 84556742 84620874 84621048 84623611
69795064 69800327 84670014 84719641 84731692 84760870 84779628
69959261 69999190 84829013 84896772 84913049 84958212 84978248
70137151 70152517 84978566 85066137 85099035 85334913 85356100
70246724 70282992 85390961 85422839 85470403 85475398 85476106
70496410 70540690 85482408 85514423 85521497 85586920 85605372
70581043 70587963 85606018 85662848 85809308 85920219 85939483
70657333 70658518 85939890 85943030 86126265 86185458 86358387
70856190 70865815 86462591 86463709 86551071 86671621 86845032
71074048 71077004 86941171 87032280 87054349 87178390 87222209
71219240 71221277 eowe
71312747 71319849
71405028 71412598 Resident Withholding Tax on Interest
71564789 71583976 Cancelled certificates of exemption for the period
71836983 71840283 01/04/04 to 30/06/04
71892840 71900078 0994951 10824656 10942276 11227503 11262899
72000692 72007018 41497195 11781888 13063737 13248303 13330654
72133315 72349822 3401340 16222644 16833029 20280468 20299940
72514718 72518799 55405386 22514032 22982125 23305712 26764661
72632346 72636821 5os37618 30728009 30981472 31354080 38031295
72765915 72769775 40067745 41184825 47225019 47571911 48911153
72973402 73019583 49561105 49810423 50478068 51510135 52128897
73270286 73325935 54016883 55000115 55018642 55038643 55144273
73398134 73400600 55507559 55293287 55300240 55401004 56626166
73476208 73483069 59035501 58653810 59942263 61948864 63133230
73653800 73682118 (3104314 63184675 63595853 64201212 64361597
74358950 74401236 (4379960 64444581 64450166 64552775 65893770
75211767 T5318162 56481049 70617048 70621266 73301971 73702321
75532415 75661215 5574260 76623546 79685690 81427720 82456619
75883633 75904770 g5457453 82494502 82702571 83253568 85592149
75980310 76019363 96170272 86661160 87239738
76150869 76151288 e
76368759 76391335
76652171 76652213
76774188 76794308
77083944 77124934 .

77374825 77500586 Amternal Affairs

77783059 77787011

78101989 78154861 :

78303468 78353961  Marriage Act 1955

78570237 78636653

79052523 79098620 Marriage (Approval of Organisations) Notice No. 11
79361330 79407399 Pursuant to the Marriage Act 1955, the Registrar-General of
79516252 79694320 Marriages hereby gives notice as follows:

79922404 80001029 N ofice

80171536 80184932 1. This notice may be cited as the Marriage (Approval of
80278780 80293488 Organisation) Notice No. 11.

80512376 80531249 2. The organisations specified in the Schedule hereto are
80735146 80932340 hereby declared to be approved organisations for the purpose
81017956 81030096 of the Marriage Act 1955.
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Schedule
Geneva Free Reformed Church.
Willowbank Baptist Church of Auckland NZ.

Dated at Wellington this 8th day of July 2004.
B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General.

204397
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the Family Courts Act 1980, for a term of two years on and
from 19 July 2004.

Dated at Wellington this 30th day of June 2004.
MARGARET WILSON, Attorney-General.

204406

Marriage Celebrants for 2004 Notice No. 30

Pursuant to the provisions of section 10 of the Marriage Act
1955, the following names of marriage celebrants within
the meaning of the said Act are published for general
information:

Dunbar, Brian Joseph, Jehovah’s Witnesses.

Higgins, John Raymond, Church of Jesus Christ of
Latter-Day Saints.

Huffman, William Michael, Willowbank Baptist Church
of Auckland NZ.
Dated at Wellington this 8th day of July 2004.
B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General.

204398

Justices of the Peace Act 1957

Justice of the Peace Resignation

It is noted for information that

Robert Quinton Smith, of 41 Penrose Street, Woburn,
Lower Hutt

has resigned his appointment as a Justice of the Peace for
New Zealand.

Dated at Wellington this 5th day of July 2004.
BELINDA CLARK, Secretary for Justice.

go4444

Justice

Sentencing Act 2002

District Courts Act 1947

Acting Community Magistrate Appointed

Pursuant to section 11H of the District Courts Act 1947,
Her Excellency the Administrator of the Government has
been pleased to appoint

Heather Jean White, retired Community Magistrate of
Te Puke

to be an Acting Community Magistrate, to carry out such
functions and powers as are conferred on Community
Magistrates, in such Courts at such times as the Chief
District Court Judge may from time to time direct, under
section 11C of the District Courts Act 1947, for a term of
24 months on and from the date hereof.

Dated at Wellington this 25th day of June 2004.
MARGARET WILSON, Attorney-General.

04405

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to section 128 or 129 of the Sentencing Act 2002, an
order was made in the Timaru District Court on 1 July 2004,
against Andrei Nikolaevich Danilovich for the confiscation
of the following motor vehicle:

1984 Toyota Grande, Registration No. PE1740.

C. A. TAPPER, Deputy Registrar.

204369

District Courts Act 1947
Family Courts Act 1980

Acting District Court Judge Appointed

Pursuant to section 10A of the District Courts Act 1947, and
section 7 of the Family Courts Act 1980, Her Excellency
the Administrator of the Government has been pleased to
appoint

John Stewart Bisphan, retired District Court Judge

to be an Acting District Court Judge, to exercise civil and
criminal jurisdiction in New Zealand, at such place or places
and for such period or periods only as the Chief District
Court Judge may fix, pursuant to the said section 10A of
the District Courts Act 1947, and also to exercise the
jurisdiction of the Family Courts, pursuant to section 7 of

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to section 128 or 129 of the Sentencing Act 2002,
on 3 June 2004 at the Waihi District Court, Stanley Myles
Toto was convicted of the following offence — driving
while disqualified (second subsequent offence) — and in
addition to the sentence imposed on him, the Court has
ordered that a

1993 Ford Falcon GLI motor vehicle, Registration
No. RX2472
owned by the above-mentioned defendant, be forfeited
to Her Majesty, pursuant to section 136 of the Sentencing
Act 2002.

S. R. PURCELL, Deputy Registrar.

204362

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to section 128 or 129 of the Sentencing Act 2002,
on 1 July 2004 at the Tauranga District Court, Blake Jerome
Smiler was convicted of the following offence — driving
with excess breath alcohol level — and in addition to the
sentence imposed on him, the Court has ordered that a

1989 Nissan Cefiro motor vehicle, Registration
No. SM4923
owned by the above-mentioned defendant, be forfeited
to Her Majesty, pursuant to section 136 of the Sentencing
Act 2002.

T. M. FRITH, Deputy Registrar.

204374
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Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Hawera District Court on 29 June
2004, for the confiscation of the following motor vehicle:
1990 BMV 318i/4, Registration No. XY4687.
Against: Luke Matthew Simons (also known as
Luke Matthew Lamont).

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 278 2090) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.
HAYLEY JENKINS, Deputy Registrar.

go4435
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approve courses for Employment Relations Education (ERE)
Leave to the ERE Advisory Committee.

The ERE Advisory Committee has approved the following
course:

New Zealand Council of Trade Unions
Title: Delegates as Educators
Authorised by:

WILF MALCOLM, Chair, Employment Relations Education
Advisory Committee.
204478

Health and Safety in Employment Act 1992

Orders for Confiscation of Motor Vehicles

Orders were made in the Christchurch District Court on
30 June 2004, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicles:
1989 Nissan Skyline, Registration No. XK 1558.
Against: Lance Trevor Newman.
1989 Nissan Skyline, Registration No. ZB8340.
Against: Christopher Alan Pullan.
1992 Holden Commodore, Registration No. RN3324.
Against: Graham Ronald Daly.
1993 Honda Ascot, Registration No. ZB3383.
Against: Yun Fung Chong.
Anyone who has a legal interest in these vehicles should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 962 4289) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicles.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.
C. J. HEATH, Deputy Registrar.

g04373

Occupational Health and Safety Training:
Approved Course

Under section 19G (3) of the Health and Safety in
Employment Act 1992, the Minister of Labour has delegated
the power to approve courses of occupational health and
safety training to the Employment Relations Education
(ERE) Advisory Committee.
The ERE Advisory Committee has approved the following
course under section 19G (1) of the Health and Safety in
Employment Act 1992:

BWA Group

Title: Health and Safety Representative

Authorised by:

WILF MALCOLM, Chair, Employment Relations Education
Advisory Committee.
804475

Labour

Public Trust

Public Trust Act 2001

Employment Relations Act 2000

Employment Relations Education Leave:
Reapproved Course

Under section 72 (3) of the Employment Relations Act
2000, the Minister of Labour has delegated the power to

approve courses for Employment Relations Education (ERE)
Leave to the ERE Advisory Committee.

The ERE Advisory Committee has reapproved the following
course:

Service and Food Workers Union
Title: Aged Care Delegates Seminar
Authorised by:

WILF MALCOLM, Chair, Employment Relations Education
Advisory Committee.
204484

Employment Relations Education Leave:
Approved Course

Under section 72 (3) of the Employment Relations Act
2000, the Minister of Labour has delegated the power to

The Public Trust Common Fund Interest Rates
Notice 8 July 2004

The following notice is given pursuant to section 50 of the
Public Trust Act 2001 (“the Act”).

Notice
1. Title and commencement—(1) This notice may be

cited as the Public Trust Common Fund Interest Rates
Notice 8 July 2004.

(2) The determinations and revocation notified in this notice
take effect from and including 1 July 2004.

2. Interpretation—(1) Unless the context otherwise
requires:

“agency deposit” means a deposit (not being an
investment deposit) held as agent or attorney;

“call deposit” means a deposit (not being an agency
deposit, an investment deposit, a protection deposit, a
special deposit or a trust deposit) held in the ordinary
course of administration, and determined by Public
Trust to be held at call;

“deposit” means a sum of money held by Public Trust
belonging to any estate, which money for the time being
forms part of the Common Fund;

“investment deposit” means a deposit held at call or
otherwise as an investment under section 51 of the Act;
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“protection deposit” means a deposit, held at call, of
tuition, boarding, accommodation or other fees by or
on behalf of a student enrolled at a private training
establishment within the meaning of Part 18 of the
Education Act 1989;

“special deposit” means a deposit held other than at call
on behalf of the Crown, or any local authority within the
meaning of the Local Government Act 1974;

“trust deposit” means a deposit (not being an agency
deposit, an investment deposit, a protection deposit or a
special deposit) held on trust:

(i) for persons not of full age or capacity; or
(i1) for beneficiaries not entitled to payment at call; or
(iii) otherwise than at call.

(2) Expressions defined in the Act have the same meaning in
this notice as they do in the Act.

3. Rates of Common Fund interest—(1) The rate of
Common Fund interest on deposits (other than investment
deposits repayable at the end of fixed term or protection
deposits) shall be that specified in Schedule 1 for the
appropriate type of deposits.

(2) The rate of Common Fund interest on each protection
deposit associated with a particular private training
establishment shall be that specified in Schedule 2 for the
appropriate dollar range of the total of those deposits.

(3) The rate of Common Fund interest payable on
investment deposits repayable at the end of a fixed term
shall be that specified in Schedule 3 for the appropriate
interest payment frequency, term and dollar range.

(4) Despite subparagraph (1), the rate of Common Fund
interest payable on deposits made pursuant to an enactment
shall be the rate (if any) specified in the enactment.

(5) Despite subparagraphs (1), (2) and (3), in particular
cases or classes of case, Public Trust and the depositor may
agree on a rate of interest payable on investment deposits,
protection deposits or special deposits that is different from
the rate specified in Schedules 1, 2 or 3 and the agreed rate
then applies.

4. Revocation of notice and transitional provisions—
(1) The Public Trust Common Fund Interest Rates Notice
24 June 2004 is revoked.

(2) The rates of interest specified in Schedules 1 and 2 to
this notice do not apply to any period that ends with
30 June 2004 but otherwise operate as from 1 July 2004.

(3) The rates of interest specified in Schedule 3 to this
notice:

(i) do not apply to investment deposits repayable at the
end of a fixed term that commenced prior to
1 July 2004; but

(i1) do apply to investment deposits repayable at the
end of a fixed term that commenced on or after
1 July 2004.

Schedule 1

Rates of interest payable on deposits (other than
investment deposits repayable at the end of fixed term
or protection deposits)

% p.a.
Agency deposits 4.00
Call deposits 2.75
Investment deposits at call 4.00
Special deposits 5.90
Trust deposits 4.00
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Schedule 2

Rates of interest payable on each protection deposit
associated with a particular private training establishment

% p.a.
Total deposits do not exceed $350,000 4.00
Total deposits in range $350,001 to $1,750,000 4.40
Total deposits exceed $1,750,000 4.80

Schedule 3

Rates of interest payable on investment deposits repayable
at the end of a fixed term

Interest payable on maturity

s siogin ] 000 oo,

% p.a. % p.a. % p.a. op-a

3 mths 4.80 5.10 5.10 5.10
6 mths 5.00 5.40 5.40 5.50
9 mths 5.20 5.60 5.60 5.70
1yr 5.20 6.00 6.00 6.00
18 mths 5.00 5.90 5.90 6.00
24 mths 5.20 5.90 5.90 6.00
30 mths 5.20 5.75 5.75 5.75
36 mths 5.20 5.90 5.90 6.00
4 yrs 5.25 5.80 5.80 5.90
5 yrs 5.30 5.80 5.80 5.90

Interest payable monthly
$20,000-$49,9991350,000-5249,999| $250,000+

%p.a. % p.a. %p.a.

6 mths 5.05 5.14 5.14
9 mths 5.06 5.31 5.31
1yr 5.13 5.37 5.37
18 mths 5.27 5.27 5.37
24 mths 5.46 5.46 5.46
30 mths 5.46 5.46 5.46
36 mths 5.51 5.51 5.51
4 yrs 5.46 5.46 5.46
5 yrs 5.56 5.56 5.56

Interest payable quarterly
$20,000-$49,9991350,000-$249,999| $250,000+

% p.a. % p.a. % p.a.

6 mths 5.07 5.17 5.17
9 mths 5.09 5.33 5.33
1yr 5.15 5.39 5.39
18 mths 5.29 5.29 5.39
24 mths 5.49 5.49 5.49
30 mths 5.49 5.49 5.49
36 mths 5.53 5.53 5.53
4 yrs 5.49 5.49 5.49
5 yrs 5.58 5.58 5.58

Dated at Wellington this 30th day of June 2004.
PAT WAITE, Chief Executive, Public Trust.

204353
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Social Development

Social Security Act 1964

Instrument Amending Direction on Advance Payment of Benefits, Recoverable Assistance Programme
and Special Needs Grants Programme
To: The Chief Executive of the Ministry of Social Development.

Pursuant to sections 5 and 124 (1) (d) of the Social Security Act 1964, the Minister for Social Development and Employment
makes, by this instrument, the following amendments to the Direction on Advance Payment of Benefits given on 25 May 1999,
the Recoverable Assistance Programme (as established and approved on 15 February 1999) and the Special Needs Grants
Programme (as established and approved on 18 December 1998).

Dated at Wellington this 24th day of June 2004.
STEVE MAHAREY, Minister for Social Development and Employment.

Instrument

1. Title—This instrument is the instrument amending Direction on Advance Payment of Benefits, Recoverable Assistance
Programme and Special Needs Grants Programme.

2. Commencement—This instrument comes into effect on 1 July 2004.

3. Direction and welfare programmes amended—The Direction on Advance Payment of Benefits, the Recoverable
Assistance Programme and the Special Needs Grants Programme are amended in the manner set out in the Schedule.

Schedule
Clause 3

Amendments to Direction on Advance Payment of Benefits, Recoverable Assistance Programme and Special Needs
Grants Programme

Direction on Advance Payment of Benefits

Insert in clause 1.1, after the definition of advance, the following definition:
“beneficiary:
“(a) means the person granted a benefit; and

“(b) includes the spouse of the person referred to in paragraph (a) if some or all of that benefit is payable to that spouse
under section 83 of the Act.”

Add the following clause:
“1.3 Travel for stranded beneficiaries;

7.3.1  For the purpose of enabling the beneficiary to return to his or her usual place of residence, the chief executive
may make an advance of not more than $200.00 for travel to a beneficiary who is:

(a) stranded away from his or her usual place of residence; and
(b) unable to pay for that travel due to circumstances which could not reasonably be foreseen.

7.3.2  If any of the beneficiary’s spouse or dependent children (a dependant) is, together with the beneficiary, also in the
circumstances set out in paragraphs (a) and (b) of clause 7.3.1, the amount of an advance under that clause
may be increased by not more than $200.00 for each such dependant in those circumstances.”

Recoverable Assistance Programme
Insert, after clause 11.10, the following clause:
“l11.11  Travel for stranded persons

11.11.1 For the purpose of enabling the applicant to return to his or her usual place of residence, the chief executive may
grant a payment of not more than $200.00 for travel to an applicant who is:

(a) stranded away from his or her usual place of residence; and
(b) unable to pay for that travel due to circumstances which could not reasonably be foreseen.

11.11.2 If any of the applicant’s dependent children is, together with the applicant, also in the circumstances set out in
paragraphs (a) and (b) of clause 11.11.1, the amount of a payment under that clause may be increased by not
more than $200.00 for each such dependant child in those circumstances.”

Special Needs Grants Programme
Revoke clause 11.6.

Explanatory note

This note is not part of the instrument, but is intended to indicate its general effect.

This instrument, which comes into effect on 1 July 2004, amends the Direction on Advance Payment of Benefits, Recoverable
Assistance Programme and Special Needs Grants Programme to provide that grants for travel for stranded persons who are
beneficiaries are made as benefit advances, and for non-beneficiaries, as recoverable assistance payments.
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Statistics New Zealand

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 85

Statistics Act 1975

2006 Census of Population and Dwellings

The Right Honourable Dame SIAN ELIAS
Administrator of the Government
A Proclamation

Pursuant to section 23 of the Statistics Act 1975, I, The
Right Honourable Dame Sian Elias, the Administrator of
the Government, hereby proclaim that Tuesday, 7 March
2006, shall be the day on which the Census of Population
and Dwellings shall be taken, and the time with reference to
which the particulars shall relate shall be midnight between
Tuesday, 7 March 2006 and Wednesday, 8 March 2006.
Given under the hand of Her Excellency the Administrator

of the Government, and issued under the Seal of

New Zealand this 28th day of June 2004.
[L.s.]
JOHN TAMIHERE, Minister of Statistics.

God Save The Queen!

204367
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Superannuation Fund s announce the

reappointment of
Mark Byers

as chairperson of the Government Superannuation Appeals
Board.

The reappointment is for a further term of 12 months with
effect from 1 July 2004.

Dated at Wellington this 29th day of June 2004.
DR MICHAEL CULLEN, Minister of Finance.

204363

pleased to

Public Finance Act 1989

Treasury

Government Superannuation Fund Act 1956

Reappointment of Chairperson of the Government
Superannuation Appeals Board

Pursuant to section 5 of the Government Superannuation
Fund Act 1956, the Minister responsible for the Government

Notice of Publication of Financial Statements
of the Crown

Pursuant to section 31B of the Public Finance Act 1989, the
Minister of Finance gives notice of the publication of
the financial statements of the Crown for:

e the 11 months ended 31 May 2004, on 2 July 2004.
Copies of these financial statements are available:

o for inspection free of charge at the National Library of
New Zealand, Auckland City Library, Wellington Public
Library and Canterbury Public Library;

e for purchase at branches of Bennetts bookshops; and
e through the internet at:
http://www.treasury.govt.nz
Dated at Wellington this 2nd day of July 2004.
DR MICHAEL CULLEN, Minister of Finance.

204459

Authorities and Other Agencies of State Notices

Auckland Regional Council

Local Government (Auckland) Amendment
Act 2004

Dated at Auckland this 6th day of July 2004.

JO BROSNAHAN, Chief Executive, Auckland Regional
Council.
aud497

Appointments to be Directors and Chair of
Auckland Regional Holdings

By resolution of the Auckland Regional Council at its
meeting held on Tuesday, 6 July 2004, and pursuant to
section 21 of the Local Government (Auckland) Amendment
Act 2004, the council appointed

Judith Bassett
Charles (Chas) Cable
Peter Hubscher
Dr Joce Jesson
Susan Paterson
to be directors of Auckland Regional Holdings; and
Judith Bassett
to be the chair of Auckland Regional Holdings.

Civil Aviation Authority of
New Zealand

Civil Aviation Act 1990

Notification of Emergency Rule

In accordance with section 35 (2) of the Civil Aviation
Act 1990, notice is hereby given that the Director of Civil
Aviation issued the following Emergency Civil Aviation
Rule on 5 July 2004 which will come into force on 8 July
2004.

Emergency Rule 4/EMY/1: HUMS Baseline Data for
SEIFR
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This emergency rule is available for inspection at the
Civil Aviation Authority of New Zealand, 10 Hutt Road,
Petone. Postal Address: P.O. Box 31-441, Lower Hutt.

They may be downloaded from the CAA web site:
www.caa.govt.nz or purchased from The Colour Guy,
Freephone 0800 438 785.

Dated at Petone this 5th day of July 2004.
J. JONES, Director of Civil Aviation.

au4460
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Notification of Ordinary Rules

In accordance with section 34 (2) of the Civil Aviation Act
1990, notice is hereby given that the Associate Minister of
Transport signed the following ordinary Civil Aviation Rules
on 5 July 2004, which will come into force in accordance
with the following Schedules.

Designation and Classification of Airspace
(CAA Docket 98/CAR/1304)

Schedule 1
In force date 5 August 2004.

Part 71—Designation and Classification of Airspace
(re-issue)

Part 73—Special Use Airspace (revocation)
Part 1—Definitions and Abbreviations, Amendment 26

Part 77—Objects and Activities Affecting Navigable
Airspace, Amendment 1

Part 91—General Operating and Flight Rules,
Amendment 11

Part 101—Gyrogliders and Parasails; and Unmanned
Balloons, Kites, Rockets, and Model Aircraft—
Operating Rules, Amendment 1

Part 105—Parachuting—Operating Rules, Amendment 2

Part 172—Air Traffic Service Organisations—
Certification, Amendment 4

2131

Schedule 2

In force date 25 November 2004.

Part 19—Transition Rules, Amendment 7

Part 91—General Operating and Flight Rules,
Amendment 12

These ordinary rules are available for inspection at the

Civil Aviation Authority of New Zealand, 10 Hutt Road,

Petone. Postal Address: P.O. Box 31-441, Lower Hutt.

They may be downloaded from the CAA web site:

www.caa.govt.nz or purchased from The Colour Guy,

Freephone 0800 438 785.

Dated at Petone this Sth day of July 2004.

J. JONES, Director of Civil Aviation.

aud461

Commerce Commission

Telecommunications Act 2001

Application for Pricing Review

On 14 June 2004, the Commerce Commission made a
determination, under section 27 of the Telecommunications
Act 2001 (“the Act”), on the TelstraClear Application for
Determination for ‘“Residential Wholesale” Designated
Access Services (“Decision 525).

Pursuant to section 44 (d) of the Act, the Commerce
Commission gives public notice that it has received
applications, under section 42 of the Act, from TelstraClear
Limited (“TelstraClear”) and Telecom Corporation of
New Zealand Limited (“Telecom™) for a pricing review
determination of the wholesale discount for designated
access services supplied by Telecom to TelstraClear under
Decision 525.

Date of Application: 5 July 2004.
COMMERCE COMMISSION.

aud479

Land Notices

Conservation Act 1987

Declaring Land to be Held for
Conservation Purposes

Under the Conservation Act 1987, the Community Relations
Manager for the Southland Conservancy of the Department
of Conservation declares that the land described in the
Schedule is held for conservation purposes.

Southland Land District—Southland District

Schedule

0.2474 hectares, being Section 65, Block II, Waikawa
Survey District.

Dated at Invercargill this 6th day of July 2004.
MARTIN RODD.
(File: DOC PAA-14-03-23)

1n4489

Declaring Land to be Held for
Conservation Purposes

Pursuant to the Conservation Act 1987, the Community
Relations Manager, Southland Conservancy of the
Department of Conservation, hereby declares that the land
described in the Schedule below is held for conservation
purposes, subject to the Conservation Act 1987, and it shall
thereafter be so held.

Schedule

Otago Land District—Clutha District

12353.5810 hectares, being Sections 1-9, SO 327728.
Dated at Invercargill this 5th day of July 2004.
MARTIN RODD.

(File: DOC CO PAA-14-03-07)

In4456
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Education Lands Act 1949

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 85

Land Declared No Longer Required for

Education Purposes

Pursuant to section 5A of the Education Lands Act 1949,

and pursuant to an authority delegated to me, I, Paul

Dickson Burke, Group Manager Property, Ministry of

Education, Wellington, hereby give the following notice.

Notice

1. The land described in the Schedule to this notice is no
longer required for education purposes.

2. This notice shall come into force on 8§ July 2004.

Schedule

A}fza Description

0.0090 Lot 2, DP 334417 (all Computer Register
141006, North Auckland Land Registry).

1.6187 Sections 21-22 and Sections 27-28, Block XI,
Opunake Survey District (all Computer Register
TN47/98, Taranaki Land Registration District).

1.2141 Section 42, Block XI, Opunake Survey District
(all Computer Register TN156/220, Taranaki
Land Registration District).

0.1998 Lots 26-27, DP 14 and part Lot 1, DP 6532 (all
Computer Register WNB2/582, Wellington Land
Registration District).

0.3382 Part Sections 41-42, Eltham Village Settlement
(part Computer Register TNK4/775, Taranaki
Land Registration District).

0.2028 Undivided Y% share of Allotment 424, Section 2,
Town of Opotiki and leasehold estate contained
in lease 215854.1 (all Computer Register
GS6B/102, Gisborne Registration District).

0.0809 Lot 8, DPS10738 (all Computer Register
SA51D/163, South Auckland Land Registration
District).

0.1001 Lot 100, DP S22291 (all Computer Register
SA23B/1282, South Auckland Land Registration
District).

0.0747 Lot 3, DP S24349, South Auckland Land

Registration District (New Zealand Gazette,
16 March 1978, No. 17, page 538).

0.0809 Lot 4, DP 61225, North Auckland Land
Registration District (New Zealand Gazette,
28 October 1976, No. 110, page 2448).

Dated at Wellington this 6th day of July 2004.

PAUL DICKSON BURKE, Group Manager Property,
Ministry of Education.
In4412
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North Auckland Land District—Rodney District
Schedule
Land Declared as Limited Access Road
Ar%a
m

365 Part Lot 2, DP 145494; marked “A” on
SO 68926 (part Computer Register NA86B/385).

1112 Part Lot 2, DP 145494; marked “B” on
SO 68926 (part Computer Register NA86B/385).

114 Part Lot 2, DP 145494; marked “E” on
SO 68926 (part Computer Register NAS6B/385).

Dated at Auckland this 1st day of July 2004.
R.J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2002/7951)

1n4388

Description

Road Stopped and Amalgamated—69 Baverstock
Road, Flat Bush, Manukau City

Pursuant to sections 116 and 117 of the Public Works
Act 1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for
Land Information, R. J. Sutherland, Land Information
New Zealand, declares the portion of road adjoining or
passing through the land described in the Schedule to
this notice to be stopped and, pursuant to section 120 (3),
amalgamated with the land in Computer Register
NA75C/378, subject to mortgage 5859157.3, and vested in
Parkview Estates Limited on the date of publication of this
notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

North Auckland Land District—Manukau City
Schedule
Arezza

m Description
38 Section 1, SO 63061; shown as Section 1 on
SO 329915.
418 Section 1, SO 63061; shown as Section 2 on
SO 329915.

Dated at Auckland this 29th day of June 2004.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1027/C)

1n4332

Public Works Act 1981

Land Declared Limited Access Road—State
Highway No. 16, Kaipara Coast Highway,
Rodney District

Pursuant to section 114 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares
the land described in the Schedule to this notice to be road
which, pursuant to section 88 (2) of the Transit New Zealand
Act 1989, becomes road, limited access road and State
highway and shall vest in the Crown on the date of
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

Land Set Apart for Education Purposes—Former
School House, 1 Paraekaretu Road, Hunterville

Pursuant to section 52 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares
the land described in the Schedule to this notice to be set
apart for education purposes on the date of publication of
this notice in the New Zealand Gazette and to remain vested
in the Crown.

Wellington Land District—Rangitikei District
Schedule
Arga

m Description
1128 Section 279, Town of Hunterville (all Computer
Register WN569/159).

Dated at Auckland this 1st day of July 2004.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2004/9839/A)

In4385
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Declaring Land to be Road—Corner of Saxton
Road West and Nayland Road, Stoke, Nelson

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares
the land described in the Schedule to be road vested in the
Nelson City Council on the date of publication of this notice
in the New Zealand Gazette.

Nelson Land District—Nelson City

Schedule
A;fi.a Description
580 Section 1, SO 336706 (part Computer Register
NL3D/1227).

Dated at Auckland this 25th day of June 2004.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2000/6540)

1n4379
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Land Acquired for Recreation Reserve—69 Captain
Springs Road, Onehunga

Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to
a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald
Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, declares
that, an agreement to that effect having been entered into,
the land described in the Schedule to this notice is hereby
acquired for a recreation reserve and shall vest in the
Auckland City Council on the date of publication of this
notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

North Auckland Land District—Auckland City
Schedule

Anrleza Description
546 Lot 2, LT329311 (part Computer Register

NA47B/1064).
Dated at Wellington this 2nd day of July 2004.
R. A.JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1026)

In4410
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Second Schedule
Road Stopped and Amalgamated
Arezza
m
1193  Adjoining or passing through Lot 1, DP 178782,
Allotment 51 and part Allotment 72, Parish of
Oruru; shown as Section 2 on SO 70306.
Third Schedule
Severance Taken and Amalgamated
Arezza
m
119 Part Allotment 72, Parish of Oruru; shown as
Section 3 on SO 70306 (part Computer Register
NA119D/212).
Dated at Christchurch this 29th day of June 2004.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1023)

1n4420

Description

Description

Road Realignment—Paranui Road, Taipa

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation
from the Minister for Land Information, Stephen Robert
Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road and vested in
the Far North District Council on the date of publication of
this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

(b) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the
portion of road described in the Second Schedule to
this notice to be stopped and, pursuant to section 120 (3),
amalgamated with the land in Computer Register
NA110B/29.

(c) Declares the land described in the Third Schedule
to this notice to be taken, under section 119, and shall
be amalgamated with the land in Computer Register
NA110B/29.

North Auckland Land District—Far North District
First Schedule
Land Declared as Road
Area
2
4084 Part Allotment 72, Parish of Oruru; shown as
Section 1 on SO 70306 (part Computer Register
NA119D/212).

Description

Land Acquired for Road—Matauri Bay
Road, Kaeo

Pursuant to section 20 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand,
declares that, an agreement to that effect having been
entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this notice
is hereby acquired for road and vested in the Far North
District Council on the date of publication of this notice in
the New Zealand Gazette.

North Auckland Land District—Far North District
Schedule

Area I
me Description

2197 Part Allotment 24, Parish of Kaeco, shown as
Section 1 on SO 324746 (part Computer Register
NA1673/79, limited as to parcels).

Dated at Christchurch this 30th day of June 2004.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1023)

n4419

Land Acquired for Road—Foster Road,

Waikato District

Pursuant to section 20 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,

and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,

Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand,

declares that, an agreement to that effect having been

entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this notice

is hereby acquired for road and vested in the Waikato

District Council on the date of publication of this notice in

the New Zealand Gazette.

South Auckland Land District—Waikato District

Schedule

Land Acquired for Road
Area .

me Description

54 Part Lot 1, DP S64992 (part Computer Register
SA52D/548); marked “D” on SO 60789.
Dated at Christchurch this 24th day of June 2004.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1574)

n4327
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Road Realignment—Horotiu Bridge Road, Horotiu,
Waikato District

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation
from the Minister for Land Information, Stephen Robert
Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to section 20 (1), declares that, agreements
to that effect having been entered into, the portions of land
described in the First Schedule to this notice are acquired for
road and shall vest in the Waikato District Council on the
date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

(b) Pursuant to section 116 (1), declares the portion of
road described in the Second Schedule to be stopped.

South Auckland Land District—Waikato District
First Schedule

Land Acquired for Road
Anrleza Description
1210 Part Lot 2, DP 15650 (part Computer

Register SA50D/715) and part Lot 2, DP 12221
(part Computer Register SA50D/715) and part
Allotment 179, Parish of Horotiu (part Computer
Register SAS0D/715); shown as Section 1 on
SO 311489.

1010 Part Lot 1, DP 15650 (part Computer Register
SA927/248); shown as Section 2 on SO 311489.

1860 Part Lot 4, DP S25169 (part Computer Register
SA24B/1087); shown as Section 4 on SO 311489.

450 Part Lot 3, DP S25169 (part Computer Register
SA50A/450); shown as Section 5 on SO 311489.

Second Schedule
Road to be Stopped

Area
m2

643 Adjoining or passing through part Lot 3,
DP S25169 (part Computer Register SAS0A/450)
and Lot 1, DP S54869 (Computer Register
SAS50A/499); shown as Section 3 on SO 311489.

Dated at Christchurch this 24th day of June 2004.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1574)

1n4328

Description

Land Acquired for Road—Te Matai Road, Western
Bay of Plenty District

Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand,
declares that, an agreement to that effect having been
entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this notice
is hereby acquired for road and shall vest in the Western
Bay of Plenty District Council on the date of publication of
this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

South Auckland Land District—Western Bay of Plenty
District

Schedule
A;fi.a Description
491 Section 6, SO 329500 (part Computer Register
SA63B/376).
1009 Section 7, SO 329500 (part Computer Register
SA63B/376).

Dated at Christchurch this 29th day of June 2004.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2004/9850)

1n4495
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Road Realignment—Millington Road, Whangarei

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation
from the Minister for Land Information, Trevor Knowles,
Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to section 20, declares that, an agreement
to that effect having been entered into, the land described in
the First Schedule to this notice is hereby acquired for road
and is vested in the Whangarei District Council on the date
of publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

(b) Pursuant to section 20, declares that, an agreement
to that effect having been entered into, the land described
in the Second Schedule to this notice is hereby acquired in
connection with a road, subject to right of way over part
marked “A” on DP 109055, and is vested in the Whangarei
District Council on the date of publication of this notice in
the New Zealand Gazette.

(c) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the
portions of road described in the Third and Fourth Schedules
to this notice to be stopped and, pursuant to section 120 (3):

(1) The areas described in the Third Schedule
amalgamated with the land in Computer Register
NA137A/496, subject to section 120 (9).

(ii)) The area described in the Fourth Schedule
amalgamated with the land in Computer Register
NA1027/127, subject to mortgage D426172.4 and
section 120 (9).

(d) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the
portions of road described in the Fifth Schedule to this
notice to be stopped.

North Auckland Land District—Whangarei District
First Schedule
Land Acquired for Road
Arga
m

474 Part Lot 1, DP 1093; shown as Section 5
on SO 325567 (part Computer Register
NA1027/127).

438 Part Lot 3, DP 200203; shown as Section 6
on SO 325567 (part Computer Register
NA137A/496).

Second Schedule
Land Acquired in Connection with a Road
Arga
m
136 Part Lot 1, DP 1093; shown as Section 10

Description

Description

on SO 325567 (part Computer Register
NA1027/127).
Third Schedule
Road Stopped and Amalgamated
Aéleza Description

504 Adjoining or passing through Lot 3, DP 208979;
shown as Section 3 on SO 325567.
2841 Adjoining or passing through Lot 3, DP 208979
and part Lot 2, DP 200203; shown as Section 8
on SO 325567.

Fourth Schedule

Road Stopped and Amalgamated

Area
2

1220 Adjoining or passing through Lots 1 and 3,
DP 208979 and part Lot 1, DP 1093; shown as
Section 2 on SO 325567.

Description
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Fifth Schedule
Road Stopped
Area
m?

1617 Adjoining or passing through Lot 1, DP 208979
and part Lot 1, DP 1093; shown as Section 1 on
SO 325567.

1110 Adjoining or passing through Lot 4, DP 208979
and part Lot 1, DP 1093; shown as Section 9 on
SO 325567.

Dated at Wellington this 5th day of July 2004.
TREVOR KNOWLES, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1024)

1n4499

Description
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Road Acquisition—Norton and Seddon Roads
Intersection, Hamilton City

Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to
a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, Trevor
Knowles, Land Information New Zealand, declares that, an
agreement to that effect having been entered into, the land
described in the Schedule to this notice is hereby acquired
for road and shall vest in the Hamilton City Council on
the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand
Gazette.

South Auckland Land District—Hamilton City
Schedule
Land Acquired for Road
Area
m2
258 Part Lot 10, DRO 144; shown coloured blue on
©a0ri02p) SO 43269 (part Computer Register SA525/259
Limited).

Dated at Wellington this 29th day of June 2004.
TREVOR KNOWLES, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2004/9798)

1n4481

Description

Land Set Apart for Education Purposes—
5 Fairfield Avenue, Huntly, Waikato District

Pursuant to section 52 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Trevor Knowles, Land Information New Zealand, declares
that the land described in the Schedule hereto, being
land that became vested in the Minister of Education
pursuant to section 143 (2) of the Education Act 1989,
is hereby set apart, subject to the interests created by
Conveyance 129005 and also subject to building line
restriction S66266, for education purposes and shall be
vested in the Crown from the date of publication of this
notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

South Auckland Land District—Waikato District
Schedule
Arga
m
1090 Lot 7, DP S2830 (all Gazette Notice S92989).

Dated at Wellington this 21st day of June 2004.
TREVOR KNOWLES, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2004/9649/A)

In4325

Description
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Road Realignment—State Highway No. 2,
White Pine Bush, Hastings District

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation
from the Minister for Land Information, Trevor Knowles,
Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to section 20 (1), declares that, pursuant to
an agreement to that effect having been entered into, the
land described in the First Schedule to this notice is
acquired for road which, pursuant to section 60 of the
Transit New Zealand Act 1989, shall form part of State
Highway No. 2 and shall vest in the Crown;

(b) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117 (7), declares the
portions of road adjoining or passing through the land
described in the Second Schedule to this notice to be
stopped and, pursuant to section 120 (3), amalgamated with
the land in Proclamation 2142 as soil conservation reserve;

(c) Pursuant to section 117 (7), declares the portion of
stopped road described in the Third Schedule to this notice
to be amalgamated with the land in Proclamation 2142 as
soil conservation reserve;
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand
Gazette.

Hawke’s Bay Land District—Hastings District
First Schedule
Land Acquired as Road
Area
m?
1426 Part Section 8, Block IV, Puketapu Survey
District; shown as Section 1 on SO 320789
(part Proclamation 2142).
357 Part Section 33, Block IV, Puketapu Survey
District; shown as Section 7 on SO 320789
(part Proclamation 2142).
6101 Part Section 35, Block IV, Puketapu Survey
District; shown as Section 8 on SO 320789
(part Proclamation 2142).

Description

ha

1.0643 Part Section 36, Block IV, Puketapu Survey
District; shown as Section 17 on SO 320789
(part Proclamation 2142).

m?

406 Part Section 38, Block IV, Puketapu Survey
District; shown as Section 18 on SO 320789
(part Proclamation 2142).

603 Part Section 36, Block IV, Puketapu Survey
District; shown as Section 23 on SO 320789
(part Proclamation 2142).

Second Schedule
Road to be Stopped
Area
m?
4393 Part Section 8, Block IV, Puketapu Survey
District (Proclamation 2142), part Section 13,
Block IV, Puketapu Survey District (Gazette
Notice 167858) and part Section 40, Block IV,
Puketapu Survey District (Computer Register
K1/1267); shown as Section 2 on SO 320789.
1817 Part Sections 33 and 35, Block IV, Puketapu
Survey District (Proclamation 2142); shown as
Section 5 on SO 320789.
302 Part Section 37, Block IV, Puketapu Survey
District (Proclamation 2142); shown as Section
9 on SO 320789.
338 Part Section 19, Block IV, Puketapu Survey
District (Proclamation 109324); shown as
Section 10 on SO 320789.

Description
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1052 Part Sections 35 and 39, Block IV, Puketapu
Survey District (Proclamation 2142); shown as
Section 11 on SO 320789.

1001 Part Section 21, Block IV, Puketapu Survey
District (Computer Register K1/1200) and part
Section 36, Block IV, Puketapu Survey District
(Proclamation 2142); shown as Section 14 on
SO 320789.

2478 Part Sections 36 and 38, Block IV, Puketapu
Survey District (Proclamation 2142); shown as
Section 15 on SO 320789.

Third Schedule
Stopped Road to be Amalgamated
Ar;%-a Description

337 Part Section 13, Block IV, Puketapu Survey
District; shown as Section 26 on SO 320789
(part Gazette Notice 167858).

Dated at Wellington this 30th day of June 2004.
TREVOR KNOWLES, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1761)

In4389
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South Auckland Land District—Tauranga City
Marine Park
First Schedule

258 square metres, being Section 2, SO 332660 (formerly part
Lot 1, DP S34961) (part Computer Register SA38A/817).

Second Schedule

258 square metres, being Section 1, SO 332660 (formerly part
Lot 2, DP S90623) (part Computer Register SA71D/374).

Dated at Rotorua this 5th day of July 2004.
SUSAN ANNE CAMPBELL.
(File: DOC CO RRN 324)

n4457

Reserves Act 1977

Authorisation of the Exchange of Part of a Reserve
for Other Land

Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Community Relations
Manager for the Bay of Plenty Conservancy of the
Department of Conservation hereby authorises the exchange
of that part of the recreation reserve described in the
First Schedule hereto for the land described in the Second
Schedule hereto.

Authorisation of the Exchange of Part of a Reserve
for Other Land

Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Community Relations
Manager for the Bay of Plenty Conservancy of the
Department of Conservation hereby authorises the exchange
of that part of the local purpose (drainage) reserve described
in the First Schedule hereto for the land described in the
Second Schedule hereto.

South Auckland Land District—Western Bay of Plenty
District
First Schedule

583 square metres, being Lot 3, DP 304949 (part Computer
Register SA38B/971, subject to Land Covenant in transfer
B096267.2.).

Second Schedule

403 square metres, being Lot 2, DP 304949 (part Computer
Register SA38B/971).

Dated at Rotorua this 30th day of June 2004.
SUSAN ANNE CAMPBELL.
(File: DOC CO RLP 437)

In4424

Regulation Summary

Notice Under the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989

Pursuant to the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989, notice is hereby given of the making of Regulations as under:

Serial Date of  Price

Authority for Enactment Title or Subject-matter Number  Enactment  Code Retail

Land Transport Land Transport (Storage and Towage Fees for 2004/206 5/7/04 3-BX $2.10
Act 1998 Impounded Vehicles) Amendment

Regulations 2004

Maritime Transport Marine Safety Charges Amendment 2004/207 5/7/04 6-BY $2.30
Act 1994 Regulations 2004

Maritime Transport Oil Pollution Levies Amendment Order 2004 2004/208 5/7/04 6-BY $2.30
Act 1994

Maritime Transport Shipping (Charges) Amendment Regulations 2004  2004/209 5/7/04 3-BX $2.10
Act 1994

Friendly Societies and Friendly Societies and Credit Unions (Maximum 2004/210 5/7/04 2-A $1.60
Credit Unions Annuity) Order 2004
Act 1982

Transport Act 1962 Transport (Towage Fees) Notice 2004 2004/211 23/6/04 3-BX $2.10

Takeovers Act 1993 Takeovers Code (Wrightson Limited) Exemption 2004/212 2/7/04 3-BX $2.10

Notice 2004
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Postage and Packaging Charge: Mail Orders
If two or more copies are ordered, the remittance should cover the cash price and the maximum charge for the total value of
purchases as follows:

Total Value of Purchases Maximum Charge

$12.00 and less $1.75 p&p
$12.01 to $30.00 $3.50 p&p
$30.01 and greater $5.50 p&p

Copies can be bought or ordered by mail from Legislation Direct, P.O. Box 12-418, Wellington. Please quote title and serial
numbers. Prices for quantities supplied on application. Copies are also available over the counter at the following locations:

Bennetts Bookshop Limited: Bowen House, Lambton Quay (P.O. Box 5334), Wellington; Bennetts Campus Bookcentre,
Commerce House, 360 Queen Street (P.O. Box 5513, Wellesley Street), Auckland; Centreplace, Bryce Street (P.O. Box 19-287),
Hamilton; 38-42 Broadway Avenue (P.O. Box 1820), Palmerston North; 111 Cashel Street (Private Bag), Christchurch 1; and

located in Whitcoulls, 143 George Street (P.O. Box 1104), Dunedin.

rs4464

General Section

Eastern & Central Community Trust Incorporated

Community Trusts Act 1999

Eastern & Central Community Trust Incorporated
Consolidated Statement of Financial Performance for the Year Ended 31 March 2004

Note 2004 2003
b b
Income:
Income from investments 2 15,410,286 (11,376,065)
Less expenditure:
Advertising and promotion 117,331 165,660
Auditor fees — Trust audit 11,238 8,000
— Other services 2,016 1,698
Depreciation 20,877 22,186
Rent and occupancy 42,581 50,665
Professional fees 70,844 80,271
Trustee meeting expenses 53,897 42,048
Trustee fees 151,457 135,417
Wages and salaries 263,308 234,183
Other expenses 70,470 66,616
Total expenditure 804,018 806,743
Less provision for tax 3 — —
Net surplus/(deficit) 14,606,268 (12,182,808)
The net surplus/(deficit) has been allocated as follows:
Trust capital maintenance 1,200,000 -
Donation reserve transfer 13,406,268 (12,182,808)
14,606,268 (12,182,808)
Consolidated Statement of Movements in Equity for the Year Ended 31 March 2004
Note 2004 2003
3 b
Equity at start of period 105,432,428 121,840,792
Net surplus/(deficit) 14,606,268 (12,182,808)
Total recognised revenues and expenses 14,606,268 (12,182,808)
Net community donations 9 (4,879,396) (4,225,556)
Equity at the end of period 115,159,300 105,432,428
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2004

Note 2004 2003
$ $
Equity:

Trust capital 4 105,534,667 104,334,667

Donation reserve 5 9,624,633 1,097,761
Total trust funds 115,159,300 105,432,428
Assets:

Investments in managed funds 6 108,540,586 99,369,106

Fixed assets 7 44,383 49,623

Accrued income 110,368 72,814

Cash and bank deposits 8 8,975,886 9,449,192
Total assets 117,671,223 108,940,735
Liabilities:

Sundry payables 122,580 128,331

Employee entitlements 16,526 11,503

Donations payable 9 2,372,817 3,174,703

Provision for tax 3 - 193,770
Total liabilities 2,511,923 3,508,307
Net assets 115,159,300 105,432,428
These financial statements have been authorised for issue by the trustees on 24 June 2004.

a4 i
JOHN CULLING BRIAN BOURKE
Chairperson Trustee
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended 31 March 2004
Note 2004 2003
$ $
Cash flows from operating activities—
Cash was provided from:
Investments income 7,508,421 1,220,563
7,508,421 1,220,563
Cash was applied to:

Trustees and employees (409,742) (370,867)

Suppliers of other goods and services (447,362) (620,219)

Payment of Tax (193,770) -
Net operating cash flows 10 6,457,547 229,477
Cash flows from investing activities—

Cash was provided from:
Withdrawals from managed funds - 46,568,577
Sale of fixed assets — —
- 46,568,577
Cash was applied to:
Investment in managed funds (1,233,934) (44,574,755)
Purchase of fixed assets (15,637) (43,654)
(1,249,571) (44,618,409)
Net cash flows from investing activities (1,249,571) 1,950,168
Cash flows from financing activities—
Cash was applied to:

Community donation payments (5,681,282) (5,744,870)
Net cash flows from financing activities (5,681,282) (5,744,870)
Net increase (decrease) in cash held (473,3006) (3,565,225)
Add cash at 1 April 9,449,192 13,014,417
Cash at 31 March 8 8,975,886 9,449,192

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2004

1. Statement of Accounting Policies
1.1 Reporting Entity

Eastern and Central Community Trust Inc. is a charitable trust incorporated in accordance with the provisions of the

Community Trusts Act 1999.
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The trust has a wholly owned company — Eastern & Central Community Trust Charities Limited — which is registered
under the Companies Act 1993.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Financial Reporting Act 1993.
1.2 Measurement Base
The measurement base applied is that of historical cost adjusted for the market valuation of investments.
1.3 Specific Accounting Policies
The following are the particular accounting policies, which have a material effect on the measurement of results and
financial position.
1.3.1  Basis of Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include the trust and its wholly owned company accounted for using the
purchase method. All significant inter-entity transactions are eliminated on consolidation. The entities have a
common balance date of 31 March.
1.3.2 Investment Income is accounted for on an accruals basis recognising both realised and unrealised gains or
losses in value.
1.3.3  Foreign Currency balances are converted to NZD at the year end rate of exchange unless covered by a
forward exchange contract. Where such contracts are in place, the contracted rate is adopted. Transactions completed
during the year are converted at the rate applying at the approximate date of the transaction. Foreign exchange gains
and losses are included within the statement of financial performance.
1.3.4 Investments are recorded at market value at year-end.
1.3.5 Cash comprises cash at bank, call deposits and short-term deposits but does not include cash held by fund
managers. Cash flows from operations include withdrawals of income from managed funds.
1.3.6 Donations are recognised as a liability of the trust when they are approved by trustees and notified to
applicants notwithstanding that the applicants may still have to fulfil some conditions.
1.3.7 Fixed Assets
Fixed assets are recorded at cost less accumulated depreciation.
1.3.8 Depreciation is provided on a straight line basis on all tangible fixed assets at rates calculated to allocate the
assets’ cost less estimated residual value over their estimated useful lives.
The depreciation periods are:

Computer equipment three years
Fixtures and fittings nine years
Furniture ten years
Office equipment five years

1.3.9 Income tax expense recognises the obligation payable to the Inland Revenue Department.
1.3.10 G.S.T. inclusive accounting has been adopted, as the trust is not registered for G.S.T.
1.4 Changes in Accounting Policies
There have been no changes in accounting policies. All policies have been consistently applied.
2. Income From Investments

2004 2003
3 3
Income from managed funds 14,992,493 (11,811,179)
Less fund managers’ expenses 73,115 166,940
14,919,378 (11,978,119)
Plus interest 490,909 602,054

15,410,286 (11,376,065)
3. Taxation

2004 2003
3 3
Net surplus/(deficit) before taxation 14,606,268 (12,182,808)
Add back non-deductible expenditure 402,840 404,653
Less non-assessable income (11,824,491) 14,352,454
Gross assessable income 3,184,617 2,574,301
Beneficiary distributions of assessable income 3,184,617 2,574,301
Taxable income - -
Taxation @ 33% - -

Taxation (as agent) relation to prior years - -
Taxation expense - -
During the year, the trustees paid $193,770 to the Inland Revenue Department on behalf of the beneficiaries. The trustees had
made provision for the likely tax payable in 2002. No tax is payable this year as all applicants have presented an Inland
Revenue letter of exemption from income tax.

4. Trust Capital

The initial trust capital was set at $90,000,000 in 1997. The trust capital has been increased over time as a surrogate for
inflation and population growth within the region administered by the trust. The trustees periodically review the capital
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maintenance transfer and this year the trustees have determined to increase the capital by $1,200,000. Previous transfers have
exceeded inflation and population increases.

2004 2003
$ $
Balance at the beginning of the year 104,334,667 104,334,667
Allocation of surplus to capital maintenance 1,200,000 -
Balance at the end of the year 105,534,667 104,334,667
5. Donation Reserve
The trustees retain all undistributed income in the donation reserve.
2004 2003
$ $
Balance at the beginning of the year 1,097,761 17,506,125
Transfer from income 13,406,268 (12,182,808)
14,504,029 5,323,317
Less donations 4,879,396 4225556
Balance at the end of the year 9,624,633 1,097,761
6. Investments in Managed Funds
2004 2003
$ $
Opening balance 99,369,106 113,790,289
Gross income 14,992,493 (11,811,179)
Withdrawals to fund donations (net) (5,821,013) (2,610,004)
Closing balance 108,540,586 99,369,106
Investments comprise:
Bonds 71,449,273 70,074,201
Equities 37,091,313 29,294,905
Total managed funds 108,540,586 99,369,106
Held in:
New Zealand Bonds 71,449,273 70,074,201
Equities 10,504,888 8,117,851
81,954,161 78,192,052
Off shore Bonds - -
Equities 26,586,425 21,177,054
26,586,425 21,177,054
108,540,586 99,369,106
7. Fixed Assets
2004 2003
b b
Fixtures, fittings and equipment at cost 147,561 131,924
Less accumulated depreciation 103,178 82,301
44,383 49,923
8. Cash and Bank Deposits
2004 2003
b b
Current accounts 8,061 7,598
Call accounts 1,267,682 1,041,391
Petty cash 143 202
Short term deposits 7,700,000 8,400,000
8,975,886 9,449,192
9. Donations
2004 2003
b b
Standard donations 1,103,300 1,082,945
Special donations 3,089,100 2,884,100
Flood relief 300,000 -
Shooting Star 787,340 483,746
Total community donations 5,279,740 4,450,791
Less donations written back 400,344 225,235
Net community donations 4,879,396 4,225,556
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Included in donations payable is $1,661,281 ($2,944,902 — 2003) of donations, which are subject to the applicants fulfilling
certain conditions.

10. Reconciliation of Net Surplus With Operating Cash Flows

2004 2003
$ $
Net surplus/(deficit) for the period 14,606,268 (12,182,808)
Adjust for non-cash items:
Income on investments (7,937,426) 12,427,360
Depreciation 20,877 22,186
Movements in net current assets:
Accrued income (37,554) 2,328
Sundry payables (848) (39,589)
Provision for taxation (193,770) —
Net operating cash flows 6,457,547 229,477
11. Contingent Liabilities and Commitments
Commitments
The trust has no further commitments ($498,536 — 2003) for the “Shooting Star Community Project”.
Lease Commitments
2004 2003
b b
Within 1 year 41,741 24,704
1-2 years 48,155 -
2-5 years 144,465 -
234,361 24,704

The lease on the present temporary premises expires on 31 July 2004. The trustees have signed an agreement to enter into a
12-year lease for new premises commencing on 1 July 2004. The rent payable is dependent on the fit-out cost but will not
exceed $48,155 per annum initially. At the conclusion of the second and fourth years, the rental will be adjusted, if necessary,
in accordance to any increase in the consumer price index.

Contingencies

There are no contingent liabilities or contingent assets at balance date.

12. Related Part Transactions
The trust’s new premises will be leased from a company in which K. Atkinson, trustee, has a financial interest (refer note 11).

13. Segmental Reporting
The trust operates as a tax-exempt philanthropic trust distributing funds to the community in the central North Island region.

14. Financial Instruments
Financial instruments include short-term deposits, New Zealand bonds, international bonds, derivatives and investments in
managed funds both within New Zealand and overseas.
14.1 Credit Risk
The trustees regularly review their investment strategy. The investment strategy ensures an appropriate diversification of
investments so that the trust has no significant concentration of counterparty or credit risk.
14.2 Fair Values
The trust has recorded its financial assets and liabilities at current market values, which represent estimated fair values and
credit risk exposure.
14.3 Currency Risk

The trust has exposure to currency risk through its investments in offshore equities managed funds. The current investment
policy requires full hedging of currency risk for overseas bonds when held and 50% hedging of currency risk for overseas
equities. Since October 2002, the trust has held a tactical hedging position with 100% cover on overseas equities. Since
March 2003, the Australian equities have been unhedged. In March 2004, the hedging position on the remaining overseas
equities was returned to the strategic 50% cover. Currency risk is managed by fund managers with a range of tolerance.

Offshore investments are denominated into the following foreign currency groupings:

2004 2003

3
USA/Canada 7,314,439 6,760,883
UK/Europe 7,819,186 6,439,769
Japan/Asia 5,613,856 3,285,778
Australia 5,838,944 4,690,624

26,586,425 21,177,054
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14.4 Credit Facilities

The trust has no credit facilities.

14.5 Interest Rate Risk

The trust investments in fixed rate securities are subject to interest rate risk.

15. Net Current Assets
Cash, bank deposits and accrued income are expected to be realised within 12 months. All liabilities are due within 12 months.

Audit Report

To the Trustees of Eastern & Central Community Trust Inc.

We have audited the consolidated financial report. The consolidated financial report provides information about the past
financial performance and financial position of Eastern & Central Community Trust Inc. group (the trust) as at 31 March 2004.
This information is stated in accordance with the accounting policies set out in the consolidated financial report.

Trustees’ Responsibilities

The trustees are responsible for the preparation, in accordance with New Zealand law and generally accepted accounting
practice, of a financial report which gives a true and fair view of the financial position of the trust as at 31 March 2004 and of
the results of its operations and cash flows for the year ended 31 March 2004.

Auditors’ Responsibilities

It is our responsibility to express an independent opinion on the financial report presented by the trustees and report our
opinion to you.

Basis of Opinion

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial report. It also
includes assessing:

e the significant estimates and judgements made by the trustees in the preparation of the financial report; and

e whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the trust’s circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards in New Zealand. We planned and performed
our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with
sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the financial report is free from material misstatements, whether caused
by fraud or error. In forming our opinion, we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the
financial report.

Other than our capacity as auditors, we have no relationship with or interest in the trust.
Ungqualified Opinion
We have obtained all the information and explanations we have required.
In our opinion:
e proper accounting records have been kept by the trust as far as appears from our examination of those records; and
e the consolidated financial report
— complies with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand;

— gives a true and fair view of the financial position of the trust as at 31 March 2004 and the results of its operations and
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Our audit was completed on 24 June 2004 and our unqualified opinion is expressed as at that date.

DENT ROBERTSON & PARTNERS
Chartered Accountants
Hastings, New Zealand

Schedule of Community Payments for the Year Ended 31 March 2004
Donations by Region

2004 2003

$ $

Poverty Bay 665,400 502,950
Hawke’s Bay 1,735,050 1,369,136
Tararua 148,900 117,450
Wairarapa 413,936 919,300
Manawatu 1,269,800 799,580
Horowhenua 488,654 340,875
Regional 558,000 401,500
Total donations 5,279,740 4,450,791

An itemised list of all donations is available at www.ecct.org.nz or firee of charge from the Trust Manager, Eastern & Central
Community Trust Inc., P.O. Box 1058, Hastings.

gs4440
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The Community Trust

2143

Community Trusts Act 1999

The Community Trust Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2004

Trust Directory for the Year Ended 31 March 2004

Trust Particulars: The Community Trust was incorporated as a charitable trust in accordance with the provisions of the trustee
provisions of the Community Trusts Act 1999. The purpose of The Community Trust is to provide charitable, cultural,

philanthropic and recreational benefits to the community.
Date of Trust Deed: 30 May 1988.
Settlor: Minister of Finance.

Trustees: R. J. Todd (Chair), D. C. Close, B. C. Dent, L. H. Jeffs, F. M. Jessep, P. B. Lowe-Johnson, M. E. O’Connor,

A. H. Reriti-Crofts, E. M. Richards, P. J. Richardson, P. J. Sigglekow, P. R. Taylor.
Trust Manager: W. P. Ward.
Accountants: Hadlee Kippenberger & Partners, P.O. Box 577, Christchurch (M. J. Hadlee).
Taxation Consultant: KPMG, P.O. Box 274, Christchurch (O. M. Wallis).
Auditors: PricewaterhouseCoopers, P.O. Box 13-244, Christchurch (R. Harris).
Custodial Trustee: Trustees Executive.
Fund Investment Advisor: Forsyth Barr Funds Management (S. Loomans).
Bankers: Westpac.
Solicitors: Chapman Tripp Sheffield Young, P.O. Box 2510, Christchurch (J. L. Holland).
Trustees’ Report for the Year Ended 31 March 2004
Objectives of the Trust and Charitable Company Subsidiary

To provide charitable, cultural, philanthropic and recreational benefits to the communities of Canterbury, Marlborough, Nelson

and the Chatham Islands.
Policies and Structure of the Trust and Charitable Company Subsidiary

These organisations are structured to include community representatives from the four regions. Their policies are to manage

and distribute their income and capital to the community they serve.
Activities of the Trust

During the period under review, the trust and its charitable subsidiary have provided financial assistance to a wide range of
community groups in Canterbury, Marlborough, Nelson and the Chatham Islands. In addition to responding to applications for
assistance, these organisations have initiated several new projects of benefit to community groups.

Trustees” Remuneration
During the period, the trustees of the trust received fees of $131,583 (2003 $145,100).
Review of Results and Financial Position

The total distribution from the trust and charitable company was $11.483 million (2003 — $11.476 million) donations to

community groups during the last 12 months.
Signed on behalf of the Board of Trustees:
Chairperson: R. J. TODD.

Trustee: D. C. CLOSE.

Date: 28 June 2004.

Consolidated Statement of Financial Performance for the Year Ended 31 March 2004

Note

Revenue 2
Less investment fees 2
Less expenses 2
Net surplus before taxation
Less retentions:

Transfer to capital base reserve 4
Available for distribution
Donations to tax approved entities 3

Net surplus transferred to trust funds

Consolidated Statement of Movements in Trust Funds for the Year Ended 31 March 2004

Note
Total trust funds at beginning of year
Less donations paid from capital 3

2004 2003
45,744,598 7,148,864
1,175,455 923,459
1,180,206 1,227,204
43,388,937 4,998,201
5,979,954 9,803,245
37,408,983 (4,805,044)
9,350,307 8,193,208
28,058,676 (12,998,252)
2004 2003
421,419,006 427,897,483
(2,132,967) (3,283,470)
419,286,039 424,614,013
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Add net surplus for the year
Increase in capital base reserve
Total trust funds at end of year

Represented by:
Core real capital base reserve 4
Accumulated income reserve 4
Capital base reserve 4
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2004
Note
Trust funds 4

Represented by—
Current assets:
WestpacTrust operating accounts
Bank deposits
Property manager operating account
Accounts receivable
Taxation refund due 14
Good and services tax

Investments:
Property investments 7
Managed funds 13
Fixed assets 8

Total assets

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and goods and services tax
Rents received in advance
Goods and services tax

Total liabilities

Net assets

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended 31 March 2004

Note

Cash was provided by (used for)—
Operations: 5

Income from investments

Payments to suppliers, employees and trustees

Payments of taxation

Payments of goods and services tax

Donations to the community

Investing:
Managed funds investments
Movement in term deposits
Sale (purchase) of fixed assets

Increase (decrease) in cash
Cash at beginning of year
Cash at end of year
Represented by:
WestpacTrust operating accounts

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2004
1. Statement of Accounting Policies
General Accounting Policies

8 JULY 2004

28,058,676 (12,998,252)
5,979,954 9,803,245
453324,669 421,419,006
371,422,000 358,000,000
33,739,400 22,753,691
48,163,269 40,665,315
453,324,669 421,419,006
2004 2003
453,324,669 421,419,006
7,726 25,644
1,406,536 858,757
21,720 89
37,608 1,666

153 188

- 6,597

1,473,743 892,941
7,080,000 8,365,236
443205408 412,156,932
450,205,408 420,522,168
1,691,028 114,186
453,450,179 421,529,295
117,841 80,764

- 29,525

7,669 _
125,510 110,289
453,324,669 421,419,006
2004 2003
33,572,024 9,727,615

(2,002,929) (2,144,284)
35 71

(35,734) (10,009)

(11,483274)  (11,476,678)

20,050,122 (3,903,285)
(19,335,102) 4,503,737
(547,779) 564,205

(185,159) (1,162,055)
(20,068,040) 3,905,887
(17,918) 2,602
25,644 23,042
7,726 25,644

7,726 25,644

The following general accounting policies have been adopted in the preparation of the financial statements.

(1) The Community Trust was incorporated as a charitable trust in accordance with the provisions of Community Trusts Act
1999. These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with applicable financial reporting standards.
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(i) The measurement base adopted is that of historical cost, except for the revaluation of investments. Reliance is placed on
the fact that the trust is a going concern.

Specific Accounting Policies
Depreciation

Depreciation has been charged in the financial statements using rates allowed by the Inland Revenue Department which will
write off the cost of assets less their estimated residual value over their estimated economic lives.

The depreciation rates used are:

Buildings 3% c.p.

Office equipment 6-60% c.p.

Furniture and fittings 14-40% d.v.

Computer 28-48% d.v
Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are recorded at cost less accumulated depreciation.

Investments

Investments are shown at market value. Net income including realised and unrealised gains or losses from holding or trading
these investments is recorded in the statement of financial performance.

Investment properties are stated at open market value less estimated costs of disposal as determined by independent valuers at
balance date. Unrealised changes in the value of investment properties are included in revenue. Investment properties are not
depreciated.

Donations

Donations are accounted for on a cash basis.

Dividend Income
Dividend income is included in the statement of financial performance when it is received.

Income Tax

Income tax expense is recognised on the surplus available for distribution before taxation, adjusting for differences between
taxable and accounting income.

Goods and Services Tax

The subsidiary of Community Trust Charities Limited, Canterbury Trust House Limited, is registered for G.S.T. Accordingly,
its financial performance and financial position have been consolidated within the accounts on a G.S.T. exclusive basis.
Subject to the above, the trust is not registered for G.S.T. purposes and therefore, the financial statements have been prepared
on a G.S.T. inclusive basis.

Financial Instruments

Foreign currency transactions are translated to New Zealand currency at the exchange rate ruling at the dates of the
transactions. Amounts receivable and payable in foreign currencies at balance date are translated at the exchange rate at that
date. Exchange differences arising from the translation of amounts payable and receivable in foreign currencies are recognised
in the statement of financial performance.

Off-balance sheet financial instruments that are designated as hedges are recognised on the same basis as the underlying
hedged item. Off-balance sheet transactions that do not constitute specific hedges are stated at market value and any resultant
gain or loss is recognised in the statement of financial performance.

Cash

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash comprises WestpacTrust balances only. Cash excludes bank deposits not
used as part of the trust’s day-to-day cash management.

Basis of Consolidation

The Community Trust, Community Trust Charities Limited and its subsidiaries, Canterbury Trust House Limited, Amateur
Game or Sport Promoter Limited and District Improvement Organisation Limited have been consolidated using the purchase
method of consolidation.

Changes in Accounting Policies

There have been no changes in accounting policies except the accounting for investment properties from which the trust is
deriving rental income. From 31 March 2004 these properties, which were previously recorded at cost less accumulated
depreciation, have been valued at market value. The effect of this change is an increase in revenue of $401,630 and is included
in the statement of financial performance. All other policies have been applied on bases consistent with those used last year.

2. Revenue and Expenses

2004 2003

Revenue:
Rents received 694,661 603,729
Interest received 47,381 184,477
Investment income 44,591,994 6,105,948
Commissions received 8,932 254,710
Gain on revaluation of investment properties 401,630 —

45,744,598 7,148,864
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Investment fees:
Fund managers’ fees 811,649 696,566
Custodial fees 193,608 134,932
Advisory fees 170,198 91,961
1,175,455 923,459
Expenses:
Adpvertising, public relations, distribution and other costs 236,525 223,440
Computer and system review costs 27,453 17,351
Depreciation, loss on sale and depreciation recovered 295,180 294,632
Professional fees 97,335 183,850
Property costs 138,313 135,979
Salaries and staff recruiting fees 253,817 226,852
Trustees’ fees 131,583 145,100
1,180,206 1,227,204

3. Donations

The names of organisations to whom distributions have been made by the trust under section 13 of the Community Trusts Act

1999 during the financial year and the amounts distributed are shown in the annual report.

2004 2003
Donations paid from income 9,350,307 8,193,208
Donations paid from capital 2,132,967 3,283,470
(Includes prior year adjustments for cancellation, refunds, etc.) 11,483,274 11,476,678
Future commitments 340,000 748,000
Donations approved from income 9,555,183 7,520,066
Donations approved from capital 2,037,678 2,636,241
Donations approved for year 11,592,861 10,156,307

Funds carried forward as accumulated income are available for the payment of donations in future years. Budgeted donations

unspent in the current year are to be distributed in the following year.

Future donation commitments represent donations approved in the current or previous years which are to be distributed from

either capital or future income sources.

The trustees recognise that there is a need to ensure a fairness and equity between the regions as far as payments of donations
are concerned in relation to budgetary allocations. The allocation of donations between regions is based on population statistics

for each region.
4. Trust Funds

2004
Core real capital base reserve:
Balance brought forward 358,000,000
Donations paid from capital (2,132,967)
Transfer from accumulated income reserve 2,132,967
Adjustment — Increase in core capital 13,422,000

2003

358,000,000
(3,283,470)
3,283,470

371,422,000

358,000,000

Accumulated income reserve:

Balance brought forward 22,753,691 39,035,413
Net surplus/(deficit) for year 28,058,676 (12,998,252)
Transfer to core real capital base reserve (2,132,967) (3,283,470)
Adjustment — Increase in Core Capital (14,940,000) —
33,739,400 22,753,691
Capital base reserve:
Balance brought forward 40,665,315 30,862,070
Retention as per statement of financial performance 5,979,954 9,803,245
Core capital increase — inflation adjustment 1,518,000 -
48,163,269 40,665,315
Total trust funds 453,324,669 421,419,006

The capital base reserve is an allowance for the erosion of the value of the core real capital base reserve, due to inflation.
For 2004, this was calculated based on inflation at 1.5% on a core real capital base reserve of $398,665,315, being the original

core real capital base reserve of $358,000,000 plus the adjusted capital base reserve of $40,665,315.

The core real capital adjustment recognises an amendment to the trust’s capital position to capitalise previously set aside
income reserves following the 1996 sale of the Trust Bank NZ Limited shareholding, and also includes an inflationary

movement for that adjustment.
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5. Reconciliation of Net Surplus to Net Operating Cashflow

Net surplus from statement of financial performance
Adjustments for non cash items in net surplus:
Depreciation
Gain on revalution of investment properties
Managed funds income unrealised

Adjustments for changes in working capital:
Decrease/(increase) in accounts receivable
Decrease/(increase) in Colliers Jardine operating account

Increase/(decrease) in accounts payable, rents received in advance, and goods and services

tax
Increase/(decrease) in taxation payable

Add capital base reserve transfer
Deduct donations paid from capital
Net operating cash flow

6. Capital Commitments

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 85

At balance date, the trust had capital commitments of $268,000 (2003 — Nil).

7. Investment Properties

The investment properties held at 31 March 2004 are valued at market value as follows:

(Comparative values reflect book values at 31 March 2003).

262 Oxford Terrace

95 Oxford Terrace

141 Hereford Street

Less accumulated depreciation

2147

2004 2003
28,058,676  (12,998,252)
295,180 294,632
(401,630)
(11,713371) 2,432,742
16,238,855 (10,270,878)
(35,942) 9,238
(21,631) 10,847
21,818 (172,338)
35 71
16,203,135 (10,423,060)
5,979,954 9,803,245
(2,132,967) (3,283,470)
20,050,122 (3,903,285)
2004 2003
4,450,000 4,451,688
- 1,801,171
2,630,000 2,977,317
. (864,940)
7,080,000 8,365,236

The investment properties were valued at 31 March 2004 by an independent valuer, G. R. Sellars of Fright Aubrey, who is a

Fellow of the New Zealand Institute of Valuers.
8. Fixed Assets

Cost

Land and Buildings
— 95 Oxford Terrace, Christchurch 1,801,171
Computer 174,092
Office equipment 28,352
Furniture and fittings 127,808
Fixed assets 2,131,423

9. Contingent Liabilities

There are no contingent liabilities at balance date (2003 — Nil) apart from donation commitments as per note 3.

10. Segmental Reporting

2004

Accumulated Book
Depreciation Value
232,943 1,568,228
125,737 48,355
18,325 10,027
63,390 64,418
440,395 1,691,028

2003
Book
Value

65,474
10,636
38,076
114,186

The trust operates as a charitable trust in the Canterbury, Marlborough and Nelson areas. As all operations occur within

New Zealand, segmental reporting is not required.
11. Related Party

In the normal course of business, the trust has no related parties with any entity, other than those advised in note 1.

12. Financial Instruments

Investments are stated at market value at balance date. Accounts receivable and accounts payable are stated at the amounts
expected to be received or paid. Accordingly, the trustees consider that the fair value of each class of financial assets and
financial liabilities is the same as the carrying value in the financial position.

Concentration of Investments

Ninety-eight percent (98%) of the assets of the trust are represented by investments held with a range of financial institutions.
The trustees consider the risk of non-recovery of these investments to be mitigated by prudent investment strategies and an

appropriately diversified portfolio.
Currency Risk

The trust incurs currency risk as a result of investment transactions entered into by fund managers. Such risks are mitigated by

foreign currency hedges where appropriate.
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Interest Rate Risk

8 JULY 2004

The following investments of the trust are sensitive to changes in interest rates: Bank call accounts and deposits, government

and local authority and securities held by fund managers.

13. Managed Funds Investment

The trust held the following funds at balance date:
Managed funds — Custodian Settlements
Managed funds — NZ Cash
Managed funds — NZ Fixed Interest
Managed funds — NZ Equities
Managed funds — NZ Property
Managed funds — Australasian Equities
Managed funds — Australasian Property Equities
Managed funds — Global Bonds
Managed funds — Global Equities
Managed funds — Emerging Market Debt
Managed funds — Alternative Assets
Managed funds — Mortgage Backed Securities

14. Taxation

Net income before taxation as per statement of financial performance
Add non deductible expenditure:

Imputation credits received

Witholding taxes on investments

Canterbury Trust House Limited loss

Revaluation of equities

Charitable company exemption

Gain on Revaluation of Investment Properties
Less Donations to tax approved entities
Assessable income for tax purposes
Less loss carry forward entitlement
Taxable income
Taxation @ 33%
Less imputation credits received

Resident withholding tax

Foreign tax credits on overseas dividends
Add excess imputation credits
Taxation payable (refund) as per the statement of financial position
Excess imputation credits converted to loss carry forward ($458,928)
Canterbury Trust House Limited losses to carry forward
Consolidated losses to carry forward

Auditors’ Report to the Trustees of The Community Trust

2004 2003
- 4,036
151,721,125 176,233,435
115,877,740 88,054,222
31,660,671 32,043,616
2,072,891 -
30,873,240 19,213,042
5,127,866 8,358,789
44,616,142 53,681,710
25,410,995 -
9,512,482 11,619,694
26,332,256 7,638,615
. 14,409,773
443205408 412,156,932
2004 2003
43,388,937 4,998,201
150,554 198,419
505,192 571,642
50,161 21,570
188,757 202,214
(11,435,357) 3,287,771
(21,288,957) 1,412,411
(401,630) -
(9,350,307) (9,144,343)
1,807,350 1,547,885
(1,515,152) (1,265,424)
292,198 282,461
96,426 93,212
(505,192) (571,642)
(153) (188)
(50,161) (21,570)
458,928 500,000
(153) (188)
1,390,689 1,515,152
1,101,283 912,526
2,491,972 2,427,678

We have audited the consolidated financial statements. The consolidated financial statements provide information about the
past financial performance and cash flows of the trust and subsidiaries for the year ended 31 March 2004 and their financial

position as at that date. This information is stated in accordance with the accounting policies set out in Note 1.

Trustees’ Responsibilities

The trustees are responsible for the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements which present fairly
the financial position of the trust and subsidiaries as at 31 March 2004, and their financial performance and cash flows for the

year ended on that date.
Auditors’ Responsibilities

We are responsible for expressing an independent opinion on the consolidated financial statements presented by the trustees

and reporting our opinion to you.
Basis of Opinion

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial

statements. It also includes assessing:

e the significant estimates and judgements made by the trustees in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements;

and

e whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the circumstances of the trust and subsidiaries, consistently applied and

adequately disclosed.
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We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards in New Zealand. We planned and performed
our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary to provide us with sufficient
evidence to give reasonable assurance that the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatements, whether
caused by fraud or error. In forming our opinion, we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in

the consolidated financial statements.

We have no relationship with or interests in the trust and subsidiaries other than in our capacity as auditors.

Ungqualified Opinion

We have obtained all the information and explanations we have required.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements:

e comply with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand; and

e present fairly the financial position of the trust and subsidiaries as at 31 March 2004, and their financial performance and

cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Our audit was completed on 28 June 2004 and our unqualified opinion is expressed as at that date.
PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS, Chartered Accountants, Christchurch.

A full list of all distributions of income by way of donations for the year ended 31 March 2004 is available from the trust’s

office on request.
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